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Independent Auditor’s Report

The Honorable Members of the City Council of the
City of Arcata
Arcata, California

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the governmental activities, the business-type
activities, each major fund, and the aggregate remaining fund information of the City of Arcata, California (City)
as of and for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2008, which collectively comprise the City’s basic financial
statements as listed in the table of contents. These financial statements are the responsibility of the City’s
: management. Our responsibility is to express opinions on these financial statements based on our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America
and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the
Comptroller General of the United States. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain
reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes
examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit
also includes assessing the accounting principles used and the significant estimates made by management, as well
as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis
for our opinions. - '

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the respective
financial position of the governmental activities, the business-type activities, each major fund, and the aggregate
remaining fund information of the City of Arcata, California, as of June 30, 2008, and the respective changes in
financial position and cash flows, where applicable thereof, for the fiscal year then ended in conformity with
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

As discussed in note 1 of the notes to basic financial statements effective July 1, 2007, the City adopted the
provisions of Government Accounting Standards Board (GASB) Statement No. 45, dccounting and Financial
Reporting by Employers for Postemployment Benefits Other Than Pensions, GASB Statement No. 48, Sales and
Pledges of Receivables and Future Revenues and Intra-Entity Transfers of Assets and Future Revenues and
GASB Statement No. 50, Pension Dzsclosures An Amendment of GASB Statements No. 25 and No. 27.

In accordance with Government Audmng Sta.ndards, we have also issued a report dated March 4, 2009, on our
consideration of the City’s internal control over financial reporting and on our tests of its compliance with certain
provisions of laws, regulations, contacts, and grant agreements and other matters. The purpose of that report is to
describe the scope of our testing of internal control over financial reporting and compliance and the results of that
testing and not to provide an opinion on the internal control over financial reporting or on compliance. That report
is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards and should be
considered in assessing the results of our audit.

T
OFFICES: BEVERLY HILLS - SANTA MARIA

MEMBER AMERICAN INSTITUTE OF C.P.A’S - CALIFORNIA SOCIETY OF MUNICIPAL FINANCE OFFICERS - CALIFORNIA ASSOCIATION OF SCHOOL BUSINESS OFFICIALS



The Management’s Discussion and Analysis on pages 3 through 12 and the budgetary comparison schedules of
the General Fund, CDBG Housing Revolving Loan Special Revenue Fund, and the Housing Revolving Loan
Special Revenue Fund on pages 68 and 69 are not required parts of the basic financial statements but are
‘supplementary information required by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board. We have applied certain
limited procedures, which consisted principally of inquiries of management regarding the methods of
measurement and presentation of the required supplementary information. However, we did not audit the
information and express no opinion on it.

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming opinions on the financial statements that. collectively
comprise the City’s basic financial statements. The combining nonmajor funds financial statements, major capital
project and debt service fund budgetary comparison schedules, and nonmajor funds budgetary comparison
schedules are presented for purposes’ of additional analysis and are not required parts of the basic financial
statements. The combining nonmajor fund financial statements, major capital project and debt service fund
budgetary comparison schedule, and nonmajor funds budgetary comparison schedules have been subjected to the
auditing procedures applied in the audit of the basic financial statements and, in our opinion, are fairly stated, in
all material respects, in relation to the basic financial statements taken as a whole.

Hpst, Rews ¥ 4GB
Moss, Levy & Hartzheim, LLP

Beverly Hills, California
March 4, 2009



MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

This section of the City of Arcata's annual financial report presents our discussion and analysis of
the City's financial ‘performance during the fiscal year ended June 30, 2008. Piease read it in
conjunction with the City's audited financial statements, which follow this section.

FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS

s The City's total net assets increased by about $3.0 million over the course of this year's
operations after conducting all City operations and programs. The assets of the City
exceed its liabilities by about $64.6 million at the end of the 2008 fiscal year. Of that
amount, $19.3 million (the unrestricted net assets) may be used to meet the City's
ongoing obligations and operating expenses for the next fiscal year.

« Overall City-wide revenues from all governmental and business-type activities decreased
by about $3.7 million cornpared to the 2007 fiscal year. Most of the decrease was from
one-time capital grants from other governmental agencies that were received in 2007
which were not received again in 2008. The City's total expense of all programs in fiscal
2008 decreased by about $1.0 million compared to the 2007 fiscal year; a 4.4 percent
decrease. Most of this decrease resulted from the one-time development of low-income
housing using HOME grant funds and the acquisition of timber property in 2007.

e The general fund reported a fund balance of $3.76 million at the end of the 2008 fiscal
year, an increase of about $140 thousand. This increase resulted primarily from salary
savings resulting from vacant positions and lower than anticipated expenditures for
capital outlay. :

» The City also ended the fiscal year with $5.4 million reported in the proprietary funds (the
amount of net assets available for use both restricted and unrestricted but excluding the
investment in capital assets net of related debt).

OVERVIEW OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

This annual report consists of four parts — a management’s discussion and analysis (this section),
the basic financial statements, required supplementary information, and an optional section that
presents combining statements and budgetary schedules for nonmajor governmental funds. The
basic financial statements include two kinds of statements that present different views of the City:

" e The first two statements are govemment-wide financial statements that provide both long-term ‘
and short-term information about the City’s overall financial status.

» The remaining statements are fund financial statements that focus on individual parts of the
City government, reporting the City's operations in more detail than the government-wide
statements.

- The governmental funds statements tell how general government services like public
safety, general government, redevelopment, housing, parks and recreation, public works
and streets were financed in the short term as well as what remains for future spending.

- Proprietary fund statements offer short- and long-term financial information about the
activities the government operates like businesses, such as the City's water, wastewater,
fransit, solid waste, and stormwater systems. .

The financial statements also include notes that explain some of the information in the financial
statements and provide more detailed data. The statements are followed by a section of required
supplementary information that further explains and supports the information in the financial
statements. In addition to these required elements, we have included a section with combining
statements that provide details about our nonmajor funds, each of which are added together and
presented in single columns in the basic financial statements.
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MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

Figure A-1 summarizes the major features of the City's financial statements, -including the portion
of the City government they cover and the-types of information they contain. The remainder of
this overview section of management’s discussion and analysis explains the structure and

contents of each of the statements.

S,cobe

| Required financial -
statements

_Accounting basis and
*méasuremerit focus

Type of asset/liability
information

- .} Type of inflowioutfiow
‘| information -

Figure A-1

Government-wide
Statements

Major Features of City of Arcata's Government-Wide and Fund Financial Statements

Fund Statements

_GQ\)ernmenta! Funds

_Proprietary Funds

Entire City government

public saféty, streets; public’

such as general government

.- Works:redevelopment.and. ......

*  Statement of net
assets

~e  Statementof.. .
activities

Accrual accountlng and

. economlc resources fOCUS

All assets éirid liésiﬁ‘ti’e’s,
both financial and capital,
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pald

housing, and government
bundmgs
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expendltures and . W
) vchanges in fund balances

i

Modified accrual accounting
‘and ‘current fi nancna! resources
focus

Only ‘asséts' expécted to be-
used up and liabilities that
coimé due.during the:year:or -
soon thereafter; no capital
assets included .

‘Revenues forwhich-cash is -
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the end of the year;

expenditures when goods or
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- and paymentis due during the

year or.soon thereafter .
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.waste and stormwater

systems

» . Statement of net
assets

»  Statement of revenues
.expenses, and
changes in net assets

» '~ Statement of cash

i flows

Accrual accounting and
economic resources focus

All assets and liabilities,
both financial and capital,
and shori-term and long-
term

All revénues and expenses

- during year, regardless of

when cash is received or
paid

, GOVé?ﬁmGnt-Wid'e Séate,meﬁfs :

The government-wide statements report information about the City as a whole using accounting
methods similar to those used by private-sector compames The statement of net assets inciudes
all the Cltys assets and liabilities. "All of the current year's revenues and expenses are accounted
for in the statement of activities regardless of when cash is received or paid.

The two govemment-wnde statements report the City's net assets and how they have changed.
Net assets — the difference between the City's assets and liabilities — is one way to measure the
Clty's financial health, or position.

s Over time, increases or decreases in the ‘City's net assets are an indicator of whether its
financial health is improving or deteriorating, respectively. The government-wide financial
statements of the City are reported in two 'Categories: ‘



MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND-ANALYSIS

o Govemnmental activities — All of the City’s basic services are included here, such as
general government, police, streets, public works, parks and recreation, and
redevelopment. Property taxes, sales taxes, transient occupancy taxes, other taxes, user
charges and fees and state, local and federal grants help to finance these activities.

e Business-Type activities - The City charges fees to customers to help cover the costs of
certain services. The City's water, wastewater, transit, solid waste, and stormwater
enterprises are reported here; all of such activities are considered to be major funds.

Fund Financial Statements

The fund ﬁnanciél statements provide more detailed information about the City's most significant
funds — not the City as a whole. Funds are accounting devices that the City uses to keep track of
specific sources of funding and spending for particular purposes. ’

e Some funds are required by State law, such as the State Gas Tax Funds and
Redevelopment Low and Moderate Income Housing Fund.

+ Some funds are maintained to demonstrate that the City is properly using certain specific
revenues for their intended purpose (such as the City's HOME Grant Fund, CDBG Grant
Fund, and COPS Fund). Other funds are maintained to demonstrate the City's ability to
repay its long-term debt obligations such as the Redevelopment Agency Debt Service
Fund.

"~ The City has two kinds of funds:

o Governmental funds — The City's basic services are included in governmental funds, which
focus on (1) how cash and other financial assefs that can readily be converted to cash flow
in and out and (2) the balances left at year-end that are . available for spending.
Consequently, the governmental funds statements provide a detailed short-term view that
helps you in determining whether there are more or fewer financial resources that can be
spent in the near future to finance the City's programs. The City's General Fund, CDBG
and Home Revolving Loan Funds, and Redevelopment Debt Service and Capital Project
funds are considered to be major funds because of the significance in 2008 of reported
assets, liabilities, revenues or expenditures. Because this information does not encompass
the additional long-term focus of the government-wide statements, we provide additional
information on the subsequent page, that explains the relationship (or differences) between
them.

Proprietary funds - The City maintains two different types of proprietary funds. Enterprise
funds are used to report the same functions reported as business-type activities in the
government-wide financial statements; the City's water, wastewater, transit, solid waste,
and stormwater operations. Internal service funds are an accounting device used to
accumulate and allocate costs internally among the City of Arcata's various functions. The
City uses an internal service fund to account for its fleet of vehicles. Because these
services predominately benefit governmental rather than business-type functions, they
have been included within the governmental activities in the government-wide financial
statements. Proprietary funds provide the same type of information as the government-wide
statements, only in more detail. The proprietary fund statements provide separate
information for the City's water, wastewater, transit, solid waste, and stormwater
operations, all of which are considered to be major funds of the City. The vehicle internal
service fund is presented in a separate column alongside the totals for the City's proprietary
enterprise funds.
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‘MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

FINANCIAL ANALYSIS OF THE CITY AS A WHOLE

~ Net Assets. The. City's combined net assets increased about $3.0 million between flscal years
2007 and 2008. (See Table A-1.)’

Table A-1 )
City of Arcata's Net Assets

(in millions of dollars) :
Total

Governmental Business-type Percentage
Activities Activities : Total Change
2007 2008 2007 2008 2007 2008 2007/08
Current and other assets $ 206 $ 324 $ 63 $ 64 $ 359 § 388 8.1%
Capital assets 29.3 292 16.7 17.0 46.0 46.2 0.4%
Total assets " ""s89 616 . 230 234 .. . 819. 850 _ 3.8%
Long-term.debt outstanding "14.0, 1440 L0 37 36 17.7. 17.7 0.0%
. Other liabilities 148 1.8 . 0.8 08 . - 26. . .26 0.0%
Total liabilities - o 158 159 45 44 203 203 0.0%
Net assets

Invested in capital assets, net
of related debt 15.2 15.9 13.5 13.6 28.7 29.5 2.8%
Restricted 15.0 15.8 15.0 15.8 5.3%
) » Unrestncted ) 129 ) 140 k _5.0' 53 ) ‘17.9 " 19.3 7.8%
7 Yotal netassats s aaa ¢ 487 s 185§, 189 $ 616 S a8 _ 49%

R _..Net assets .of' t'., Clty s governmental and busmess-type ac vmes mcreased $3 0 million to $64.6
. miliion, a.4, 9 percent mcrease About 45.7. percent of, the net as ts of the. Clty are represented
by the. Cltys net mvestment in lts capltal assets such as. bultd' gs land, . equipment, utility
systems and facmtles Casgh, mvestments and recewables essentlally represent the remaining
54.3 percent. About 87 2 percent of . the Cltys total Ilablhtles are. represented by long-term
obligations mcludmg revenue bonds, tax allocatlon bonds ‘and certlflcates of. part|C|pat|on

Changes in net assets The C|tys 2008 total revenues of about $25 0 m|II|on was about $3.7
million less than in 2007; about a 12.9 percent decrease. (See Table A-2) About 36 percent of
-the.City's total revenue-comes-from some-type of user fee or.charges: for-services, another 25
percent-comes-from operating.and capitalsgrants from federal-and state agencies, and about 26
percent comes-from property taxes, sales.iaxes, and other.types of taxes.. - The-rest comes from
investment income -and other general revenues. The:total cost of -all programs and services in
2008.was -about.$22.0 million and includes-a wide range of, services:-such- as police services,
streets, public works, general ;administration, redevelopment, parks and recreation, water,
wastewater transit, solid waste, and other activities. :

The Sources of the City's major types of revenue and the areas where such resources are used
is shown below in summary graphic form:



MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

Sources of Revenue for Fiscal Year 2008

Property
Other Taxes Ta):es Sales Tax
9% . 10% 7% All Other

\ _ I_ /_13%

Capital Grants
& Contributions

9% ™~

Operatin

G?'ants 8? Charg}es for
Contribution services

on 1r|6 (1’2) ions 36%

Functional Expenses for Fiscal Year 2008

Community
Devell
' Public Works velopment
Public Safety 11% 17%  Parks &
19% Recreation

7%

All Other Enterprise
3% Activities

38%

Governmental Actlwtles

Revenues from all governmental type activities in fiscal year 2008 decreased by about $3.9
- million on-a net basis compared to fiscal 2007. Revenues from property taxes, sales taxes, hotel
taxes, and other taxes increased modestly in 2008 as compared to the 2007 fiscal year. Most of
the total revenue decrease resulted from the receipt of one-time capital grants from other
governmental agencies were not received 2008, specifically HOME grant funds used for the
development of low-income housing and various other grants received for the acqwsmon of open
space property.

The City's primary source of governmental type revenue comes from some kind of tax.
Approximately 34 percent of all City revenues of this kind come from taxes such as property,
sales, transient occupancy, incremental property, and other taxes. Because the City of Arcata
has an active redevelopment agency, about $2.2 million or 31 percent of all governmental-type
tax revenue comes from the incremental property tax generated by redevelopment activities.

The majority of the City's governmental-type operating expenses are incurred to provide police
protection and services. This department accounts for about 30 percent of the City's total 2008
governmental operating expenses. Another 28 percent of the City's 2008 governmental activities
operating expenses was spent on community development and redevelopment, 12 percent was
incurred to provide a variety of cultural and recreation services, and the remaining 30 percent was
spent on general administration, public works, and interest on long-term debt.
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MANAGEMENT’S:DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

When all operations .were concluded, the governmental activities function generated a $2.6
million increase in net assets for 2008 compared to $4.7 million increase in 2007. The reason for
this decrease in profitability was due primarily to higher employee costs, decreases in capital
grants used to develop or acquire of low-income housing and timber property.

Table A-2
Changes in the City of Arcata’s Net Assefs
(in millions of dollars)

Total
Qovemmental Business-type Percentage
- it Activities Activities Total Change
2007 2008 2007 2008 2007 2008 2007/08
Revenues
Program revenues :
Charges for services $ 28 $ 17 $ 73 $ 72 $ 1041 $ 89 -11.9%
Grants and contributions 7.8 4.8 1.1 1.3 8.9 6.1 -31.5%
General revenues N - '
Sales taxes 2.0 2.0 - - 2.0 20 0.0%
Property and other taxes 4.9 4.9 - - 4.9 4.9 0.0%
Other 2.6 28 . 02 0.3 2.8 3.1 10.7%
Total revenues ‘ 20.1 16.2 8.6 8.8 28.7 260 _ -12.9%
Expenses
General government - 1.2 1.0 -16.7%
Public safety - 4.0 4.1 2.5%
Public works .- 25 2.5 0.0%
Community development Coe 5.4 3.7 -31.5%
Parks and recreation - 1.5 1.6 6.7%
Interest on long-term debt - 0.8 0.7 -12.5%
Water 3.2 26 3.2 23.1%
Wastewater 31 2.8 3.1 10.7%
© Transit 1.0 1.0 1.0 0.0%
Solid waste 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.0%
Stormwater 05 - .05, 05, . 0.0%
Total expenses 84 _22.9 22.0 -3.9%
"~ Increase (decrease) in‘net A . . e s e Lo
assets - o % 47 .. % 26 % 11 . $ 04 $ 58. §$.30 . -48.3%

Governmental Actlvmes

While users and contributors funded about $6.5 million of the costs of the Cltys governmental
" activity programs through related program revenues, the City still had to make up the short fall of
about $7.0 million usnng general revenues such as taxes. Major sources of program revenues
were:
" o Those who directly benefited from or used the programs ($1.7 million), or
o Other governments and organizations that subsidized certain programs with grants and
contributions (about $4.8 million).

The City paid for the $7.0 million “public benefit” portion out of the $9.7 million in general
revenues such as property taxes, hotel taxes, sales taxes, incremental property taxes, other tax
revenues, and investment earnings.



| MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

Table A-3 presents the cost of each of the City's governmental-activities largest programs —
administration or general government, public safety, streets, parks and recreation, and
community development.
e The cost of all programs this year decreased from $15.4 million to $13.6 million, an 11.69
percent decrease.
e Spending decreased in 2008 because of the one-time development of low-income
housing using HOME grant funds and the acquisition of timber property in 2007.

Table A-3
Cost of City of Arcata's Programs
Governmental Activities
(in millions of dollars)

Percentage

Total Cost of Services Change

2007 2008 2007/08

General government $ 1.2 $ 1.0 -16.67%
Public safety 4.0 4.1 2.50%
Public works ) 2.5 2.5 0.00%

Community development 5.4 3.7 -31.48%
Parks and recreation 1.5 1.6 6.67%

Interest on long-term debt 0.8 0.7 -12.50%

Total $ 15.4 $ 13.6 -11.69%

Business-Type Activities

The City's business-type activities (water, wastewater, transit, solid waste, and stormwater) were
responsible for about a $.0.6 million decrease in net assets in fiscal 2008. Table A-4 summarizes
the change to net assets for each Business-type activity. Decreases to the water and wastewater
funds resulted from increased costs of maintenance and the write-off of ‘capitalized expenditures
related to bond financing that was refunded during the year. The increase in the Transit fund
results from higher than expected revenue from investment earnings and operating grants. The
decrease to the solid waste fund results from decreased service fee and operating grant income.
The increase to the Stormwater drainage fund results from relmbursement of costs associated
with capital grants. :

Table A4
Changes in Net Assets
Business-type Activities
{in millions of dollars)

Increase

2007 2008 - (Decrease)

Water $ 283,773 $ (357,765) $ (641,538)
Wastewater 286,645 .(36,620) (323,265)
Transit (140,184) 27,421 167,605
Solid Waste 161,541 40,956 (120,585)
Stormwater ' 411,119 755,261 | 344,142
$1,002,894 $ 429,253 -(573,641)

As the City completed the year, its governmental funds reported a combined fund balance of
$23.6 million, about $1.8 million more than the last fiscal year. This increase resulted primarily
from a decrease in the amount of actual expenditures and the fact that some budgeted capital
expenditures did not occur until after fiscal year 2007/08.
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MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

Major Funds - Governmental

The City's general fund generated enough revenue to more than cover its operation costs or
expenditures. Revenues were about $3,886,000 higher in that regard, due in part to less than
anticipated expenditures. - The general fund started the 2007/08 fiscal year with a fund balance of
$3.6 million. After operations, the City's general fund ended the year with a $3.8 million fund
balance. Of this amount about $541,000 was reserved for advances ‘to other funds, notes
receivable, and encumbrances leaving about $3.22 million available to start the 2008/09 fiscal
year. :

The CDBG Revolving Loan Fund and the HOME Revolving Loan Fund ended the year with fund
balances of $260,000 and $176,000, respectively. Of these amounts $5,000 was reserved for
encumbrances in the CDBG Revolving Loan Fund, leaving $255,000 available to start the
2008/09 fiscal year.

The Redevelopment Agency’s Capital PrOJects Fund ended the year with a fund balance of $9.3
million, a gain-of-$405,000.

The Redevelopment Agency's Debt Service Fund recognized $1.7 million in incremental tax
revenues in 2008 of which $0.9 million was used for debt service payments on the tax allocation
bonds and $650,000 was transferred to other funds for various projects and administrative
expenditures. This fund ended 2008 with a $2.1 million fund balance which includes a $0.9
million bond reserve fund set asrde to cover any potenitial defi CIency in future debt repayments.

Nonmajor Funds - Goverhmental

in addition, the ‘City's nonmaijor governmental funds ended the 2008 fiscal year with a combined
fund balance of $8.0 million. Of this amount, about $2.1 million is restricted for redevelopment
housing activities, $1.5 million is restricted for street maintenance and reconstruction projects,
$1.1 million is in the City's PERS Phase-In, Capital Project;~and Utility:WUser Tax fuhds (these

three funds are jocally established and subject to City management decrsrons on their use). The -

: ..remarnmg $3 3. million.can only be used for specrf c projects, or actnvrtles

General Fund Budqetarv quhllqhts

. Over the course of the year, the City Councn revised the City budget several times. These budget

amendments fall- into two categories: changes' made .at the: midyear budget review for
unanticipated revenues and costs; and increases in revenue estimates and/or. appropriations to
incorporate unanticipated- grant .awards ‘or to prevent - budget. overruns. Even with these
-adjustments, actual general fund expenditures were about $1,044,000 -iess than final budget
amounts. The changes made to the expenditure budget during the year were not significant — an
increase of approximately $135,000 due:primarily to the rollover of prior year residual capital
budgets, to the set up of additional grant awards and to cover additional costs of liability
insurance.

Business -Type Funds

The City's water enterprise ended 2008 with a strong unrestricted cash position of $2,055,000
million. This fund experienced an operating loss of $343,000 due to increased costs of
‘maintenance and the write-off of capitalized expenditures related to bond financing that was
refunded during the year.

The City's wastewater enterprise had $1,471,000 unrestricted cash at year-end. The fund
experienced an operating gain of $135,000 for the year because charges for services had been
increased slightly in order to build up adequate capital replacement reserves.

The transit fund ended 2008 with $1,190,000 in cash available for operations and had a slight
increase of net assets of about $27,000, after noh-operating revenues/expenses.

10



MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

The solid waste fund ended 2008 with $211,000 in cash and had an operating income of about
$43,000. :

The stormwater fund had no significant unrestricted cash at year-end; and showed an operating
* loss of $141,000 for the year, but received intergovernmental grant funds of $720,000 to offset
various operating and capital expenditures.

CAPITAL ASSET AND DEBT ADMINISTRATION
Capital Assets

. At the end of 2008, the City had invested $46.2 million in a broad range of capital assets,
including land, buildings, streets and other infrastructure, vehicles, equipment, water and
wastewater system, and other capital assets. (See Table A-4.) This is a slight increase from last
year of $0.2 million due various improvements to the City’s infrastructure and the acquisition of
open space.

“This year's major capital asset additions included:

e Street reconstruction of several City streets
s Stormwater improvements to McDaniel's Slough

Additional information about the City's capital assets can be found on pages 51 through 53 of the
notes to the basic financial statements.

Table A4
Arcata's Capital Assets
{net of depreciation, in millions of dollars)
Total
Percentage

Governmental Activities Business-type Activities Total Change

2007 2008 2007 2008 2007 2008 ' 2007/08
Land and Work in Process - § 8.7 $ 8.7 $ 4.2 $ 4.8 $ 129 $ 135 4.7%
Buildings and structures 5.4 5.1. . 47 4.5 10.1 9.6 -5.0%
Machinery and equipment 0.4 0.5 0.5 - 0.5 0.9 1.0 11.1%
Underground facilities - - 45 45 45 45 0.0%
Improvements 3.6 3.5 22 21 5.8 5.6 -3.4%
Infrastructure 10.8 10.8 - - 10.8 10.8 0.0%
Vehicles 0.4 0.6 0.6 0.6 1.0 1.2 20.0%
Total $ 293 $ 29.2 $ 167 $ 17.0 $ 46.0 $ 46.2 0.4%

Long - Term Debt

At the end of fiscal 2008, the City’s debt included $12,715,000 in redevelopment tax allocation
bonds and $4,364,000 in private placement debt. Total debt outstanding on the City's
bond/certificate of participation issues was reduced by principal payments of $4,605,000 during
the fiscal year. The City paid regular bond principal payments of $235,000 and refinanced
$4,370,000 of outstanding 1997 Wastewater Revenue Bonds and the 1998 Certificates of
Participation with private placement debt. The wastewater fund pays debt service on its private
placement debt totaling $2,055,000. The refunded certificate of participation debt is being retired
from general fund and water revenues. The tax allocation bonds are paid for from the
Redevelopment Agency's incremental property taxes.
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MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

Additional information about the City's long-term debt obligations can be found on pages 54
through 59 of the notes to the basic financial statements.

AECONOMIC FACTORS AND NEXT YEAR’S' BUDGET AND RATES -

For the 2009 flscal year, the City's adopted budget contains the fo!lowrng financial assumptions
and structure:
» The service charges and fees for the City's water and wastewater furid will also i increase
by 3.0;
s The City of Arcata will receive a grant from the State to fully fund the School Resource
Officer for 2008/09.
» The-County of Humboldt will fund 50% of the Drug: Taskaorce Officer;
» There-will be no‘reduction. to the amount of Vehicie License Fees or backfill the Clty
receives from the State;
* The State will continue to fully backfill any reductnon in Sales Tax revenue from
implementation of the “triple flip”;
¢ The City of Arcata will place an initiative on the ballot for a".75.percent.increase in sales
tax. :

The City's budgeted appropriations for 2009 increased by $2,305,000 from fiscal 2008, or 6.36
percent. . There are a number of significant.projects.that have been: appropriated for.fiscal 2009.
These include: ‘ 4
o Final adoption of the Land Use Code,
. Continuation of the McDaniel's Siough Enhancement project which will protect and
restore wetlands adjacent toiHumboldt Bay,
Replacemerit of variotis'sewer main lines with extensive infiltration and inflow,
Construct gateway lmprovements on Samoa Boulevard,

Ly
ing

Continue work on Panorama and Margaret Avenue water tank design and assessments
Replacement of financial information system in the Finance Department,
Park improvements to Janes Creek Meadows playground, Larson Park and Vailey West.
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The General fund portion of 2009 budgeted appropriations is $8.26 million, a slight increase of
1.55% compared to 2008 approprratlons :

CONTACTING THE CITY'S FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT

This financial report is designed to provide our citizens, taxpayers, customers, and investors and
creditors with a general overview of the ‘City's finances and to demonstrate the City's
accountability for the money it receives. If you have questions about this report or need additional
financial information, contact the Finance Director, City of Arcata, 736 F Street, Arcata, California
95521.
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CITY OF ARCATA

STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS
June 30, 2008
Governmental Business-type
Activities Activities Total
Assets:
Cash and investments $ 15,741,494 $ 4,932,029 $ 20,673,523
Restricted assets: :
Cash and investments 299,318 299,318
Cash and investments with fiscal agents 7,809,115 758 7,809,873
Receivables: '
Accounts 161,933 800,882 962,815
Intergovernmental 1,125,543 148,729 1,274,272
Notes ' 7,000,810 - 7,000,810
Interest 71,157 71,157
Deposit 14,561 14,561
Internal balances (391,182) 391,182
Deferred charges, net of accumulated amortization 419,573 41,273 460,846
" Inventory 139,262 69,255 208,517
. Capital assets not being depreciated 8,653,709 4,841,000 13,494,709
Capital assets, net of accumulated depreciation 20,591,835 12,144,986 32,736,821
Total Assets 61,637,128 23,370,094 85,007,222
Liabilities:.
Accounts payable 779,175 539,500 1,318,675
Accrued liabilities 292,280 120,681 412,961
Accrued interest payable 271,234 7,364 278,598
Deposits payable 13,041 176,350 189,391
Other liabilities 309,137 309,137
Other postemployment benefits payable 125,098 125,098
Noncurrent liabilities: : ,
Due within one year 446,810 272,430 719,240
Due in more than one year 13,699,642 3,308,669 17,008,311
Total Liabilities 15,936,417 4,424,994 20,361,411
Net assets:
Invested in capital assets, : ‘
net of related debt 15,879,555 13,572,702 29,452,257
Restricted for: ' :
Capital Projects 310,789 310,789
Parks 366,604 366,604
Public Safety 222,399 222,399
Highways and Streets 1,911,165 1,911,165
Housing 12,391,528 12,391,528
Debt Service 652,338 298 653,136
Unrestricted 13,965,833 5,372,100 19,337,933
Total Net Assets $ 45,700,711 § 18,945,100 $ 64,645,811

- See Notes to Basic Financial Statements
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CITY.OF ARCATA
STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2008

Program Revenues

Operating Capital
Charges for Contributions  Contributions
Functions/Programs Expenses Services and Grants - and Grants
Primary Government:
Governmental Activities: - ‘
General government $  (1,008,274) $ 46348 § I -
Public safety (4,113,902) 545,257 204,543
Public works _ _ (2,453,343) 160,170 324,846 1,496,239
Community development (3,762,087) 433,899 2,798,420
, Parks and recreation . (1,564,222) 529,413 5,500
Interest on long-term debt : (756,431)
Total Governmental Activitiés (13,658,259) 1,715,087 3,333,309 1,496,239
Business-type Activities:
Water : (3,203,608) 2,766,377
Wastewater . -~ (3,114,728) 3,073,196 e
Transit o (971,131) 403,216 584,324
Solid waste ' (645,505) 688,457 14,500
Stormwater _ (447,300) 296,177 720,525
Total Business-type Activities - (8,382,272) 7,227,423 598,824 . 720,525
Total Primary Government - _$ (22,040,531) § 8942510 $ 3,932,133 $ 2,216,764

General Revenues:
Taxes:
Property taxes
Transient occupancy taxes
Sales taxes '
Franchise taxes
Utility users tax
Other taxes ,
Motor vehicle tax, unrestricted
Use of money and property
Other
Transfers

Total General Revenues and Transfers
Change in Net Assets
Net Assets at Beginning of Fiscal Year

Net Assets at End of Fiscal Year

See Notes to Basic Financial Statements
14



Net (Expense) Révenue and Changes in Net Assets

Governmental Business-type

Activities Activities Total
$ (961,926) $ -3 (961,926)
(3,364,102) ' (3,364,102)
(472,088) _ | (472,088)
(529,768) (529,768)
(1,029,309) (1,029,309)
(756,431) ~ (756,431)
(7,113,624) ©(7,113,624)
(437,231) (437,231)
(41,532) " (41,532)
16,409 16,409
57,452 57,452
569,402 569,402
164,500 164,500
(7,113,624) 164,500 (6,949,124)
2,874,986 2,874,986
891,224 o 891,224
2,073,881 ' 2,073,881
264,713 264,713
769,886 } 769,886
248,712 248,712
1,294,980 1,294,980
1,088,559 228,894 1,317,453
221,798 ' 221,798
(35,859) 35,859 '
9,692,880 ' 264,753 9,957,633
2,579,256 429,253 3,008,509
43,121,455 18,515,847 61,637,302

$ 45,700,711 $ 18,945,100 $ 64,645,811
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CITY OF ARCATA

BALANCE SHEET
GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
June 30,2008
Special Revenue Funds -
: CDBG Housing Housing
General Revolving Loan  Revolving Loan
Assets: .
Cash and investments . $ 3,501,718 $ 231,295 $ 69,770
Restricted assets: . )
Cash and investments 299,318
Cash and investments with fiscal agents 161
Receivables: ' ' : ' :
Accounts ... 10,354 16,355 . - 34,266
Intergovernmental o 742,011
Notes 391,182 1,875,055 4,185,414
Interest : - 46,213 oo
Deposit :
Due from other funds 6,198 13,674 75,297
Inventory 7,637
Advance to other funds '
Total Assets $ 5,004,792 $° 2,136,379 § 4,364,747
Liabilities: i :
Accounts payable $ 283,286 § - 1,363 - $ 3,120
Accrued liabilities ' .. 251,217
" Due to other funds 391,182 ‘ :
Deferred revenue - : 1,875,055 - - 4,185,414
" Deposits payable - ‘ : © 5,941 ‘ :
Other liabilities 309,137
Advance from other funds
Total Liabilities ) 1,240,763 1,876,418 4,188,534
Fund Balances: "
Reserved: -
Reserved for encumbrances : 142,501 4,643
Reserved for inventory e 7,637
Reserved for streets
" Reserved for job credits
Reserved for debt service
Reserved for long-term receivables 391,182
Unreserved, designated for contingencies - 150,000
Unreserved reported in:
General fund . ' : 3,072,709 :
Special revenue funds 255,318 176,213
Capital projects funds - '
Total Fund Balances 3,764,029 259,961 176,213
Total Liabilities and Fund Balances " 5,004,792 $ 2,136,379 $ 4,364,747

See Notes to Basic Financial Statements
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Capital Projects

Debt Service

Fund Fund
Communtty
Development Community Other Total
Agency Capital Development Governmental Governmenta]
Projects Agency Funds Funds

$ 2,347,220 $ 1,560,809 $ 7,489,753 § 15,200,565

299,318

6,884,882 924,072 7,809,115

100,190 768 161,933

40,016 343,516 1,125,543

24,500 524,659 7,000,810

10,548 - 14,396 71,157

14,561 14,561

18,688 113,857

125,377 133,014

400,000 400,000

$ - 9,367,340 $ 2,524,897 $ 8,931,718 § 32,329,873

$ 95,328 3 - $ 342,027 $ 725,124

: ' 35,409 286,626
113,857 505,039

416,987 6,477,456

7,100 13,041

309,137

400,000 400,000

95,328 400,000 915,380 8,716,423

28,783 2,425,983 2,601,910

125,377 133,014

60,432 60,432

60,800 60,800

2,124,897 2,124,897

24,500 107,672 523,354

‘ 293,440 443,440

3,072,709

4,631,845 5,063,376

9,218,729 310,789 9,529,518

9,272,012 2,124,897 8,016,338 23,613,450

$ 9,367,340 $ 2,524,897 $ 8,931,718

$ 32,329,873
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: . CITY OF ARCATA
RECONCILIATION OF THE GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS BALANCE SHEET
TO THE STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS
June 30, 2008

Fund balances of governmental funds $ 23,613,450

Amounts reported for governmental activities in the statement of net assets are
different because:

Capital assets net of accumulated depreciation have not been included
as financial resources in governmental funds. ' 28,353,973

Certain notes receivable are not available to pay for current period expenditures
and, therefore are offset by deferred revenue in the governmental funds - 6,477,456

Long-term debt and compensated absences have not been included
in the governmental funds.

Other postemployment benefits payable - (125,098)
Long-term debt : ' (13,602,398)
Compensated absences _ (349,042)

Deferred charges, net of accumulated amortization for debt issuance costs on
long-term debt have not been reported in the governmental funds. ' 419,573

Accrued interest payable from the current portion of interest due on long-term :
debt has not been reported in the governmental funds. _ : (271,234)

Internal service funds are used by management to charge the costs of certain
activities, such as central garage, to individual funds. The assets and liabilities

of the internal service fund must be added to the statement of net assets. 1,184,031

Net assets of governmental activities ‘ $ 45,700,711

See Notes to Basic Financial Statements
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. CITY OF ARCATA
. . STATEMENT OF REVENUES; :
EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES
- GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2008

Special Revenue Funds

CDBG Housing Housing
General Revolving Loan  Revolving Loan
Revenues: : ,
Taxes and assessments .3 4,939,298 § - 5 -
Licenses and permits , 240,893
Intergovernmental , 1,441,300
Charges for services 446,518 '
Use of money and property =~~~ " T T 3520022777 77T 0 179,863° U 220,028
Fines and forfeitures o S 254,225 :
Reimbursements . :
Miscellaneous _ : 105,657 256,250 - - 102,551
Total Revenues 7,779,913 436,113 322,579
Expenditures: ' ‘
Current: ,
General government ‘ 751,703
“Public safety 3,859,181
Public works 600,672
Community development KN L 808283 . i 487,149 - o . 613,230
Parks and recreation “e oo 1,155,280 S o
Capital outlay 96,592
Debt service: ' . I
~ Principal retirement 48,616
Interest and fiscal charges 71,717

Total Expenditures | 7,392,044, . 487,149 613230

Excess of Revenues Over : . ‘ : .
(Under) Expenditures ‘ S 387,869 - - (51;036) - (290,651)

Other Finéncing_ Sources (Uses):
Transfers in '
Transfers out (203,450)

Proceeds from issuance of long~terrn debt 662,900
Payment to refunded bond escrow agent ' (707,000) .
Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) (247,550)
Net Change in Fund Balances 140,319 (51,036) (290,651) -
Fund Balances, Beginning of Fiscal Year 3,623,710 310,997 466,864
Fund Balances, End of Fiscal Year $ 3,764,029 § 259,961 §$ 176,213

See Notes to Basic Financial Statements
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Capital Projects "~ Debt Service

Fund Fund
Community
Development Community - Other Total
Agency Development - Governmental Governmental
Capital Projects Agency ‘Funds Funds

$ - $ 1,746,118 $ - 591,745 - § 7,277,161
74,453 315,346

3,751,509 _ 5,192,809

446,518

451,616 ' 91,556 354,358 1,649,443

: 116,565 370,790

2,904 2,904

_ 623,909 1,088,367

451,616 , 1,837,674 5,515,443 16,343,338
318,426 1,070,129

216,191 4,075,372 .

611,509 1,212,181

244,293 2,266,311 , 4,419,266
241,941 1,397,221

1,110,062 1,206,654

235,000 . 283,616

697,778 769,495

244,293 932,778 4,764,440 14,433,934
207,323 904,896 751,003 - 1,909,404
198,500 , 1,028,715 1,227,215
(650,000) (409,624) (1,263,074)

662,900

(707,000)
198,500 (650,000) : 619,091 (79,959)
405,823 254,896 1,370,094 1,829,445
8,866,189 1,870,001 6,646,244 21,784,005

$ 9,272,012 $ 2,124,897 5 8,016,338 $ 23,613,450
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CITY OF ARCATA
RECONCILIATION OF THE STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES,
AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES OF GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
TO THE STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2008

Net change in fund balances - total governmental funds $ 1,829,445
Amounts reported for governmental activities in the statement of activities differ because:

Governmental funds report capital outlays as expenditures. However, in the statement
of activities, the costs of those capital assets are allocated over their estimated useful lives
as depreciation expense. This is the amount by which capital outlays ($1,199,954) are less than
depreciation ($1,587,567) in the current period. : (387,613)

Certain notes recelvable are reported in the governmental funds as expenditures and
then offset by a deferred revenue as they are not available to pay current expendltures
Likewise when the note is collected it is reflected in revenue. This is the net change
between notes receivable collected and issued. T 621,596

The issuance of long-term debt provides current financial resources to governmental funds,
while repayment of the principal of long-term debt consumes the current financial
resources of the governmental funds. Issuance of bond principal is an other financing
source and repayment of bond principal is an expenditure in governmental funds, but the
issuance increases long-term liabilities and the repayment reduces long-term liabilities
in the statement of net assets. o - 327,716

Debt issuance costs are expenditures in the governmental funds, but these costs are
capitalized on the statement of net assets. This is the amount of amortization in the
current period. ' (9,938)

Accrued interest is interest due on long-term debt payable. This is the net change in accrued
interest for the current period. ) . 23,002

Compensated absence expenditures reported in the statement of activities do not require .
the use of current financial resources and therefore are not reported as expenditures
in a governmental fund. This is the net change in compensated absences for the
current period. _ , 15,735

Other postemployment benefits payable was added to the Statement of Net Assets in the
current period, due to early implementation of GASB Statement No. 45. This is the amount
of the change in the payable in the current period. (125,098)

Internal service funds are used by management to charge the costs of certain activities,
such as central garage, to individual funds. The net revenues (expenses) of the
internal service funds is reported with governmental activities: : 284,411

Change in net assets of governmental activities $ 2,579,256

" See Notes to Basic Financial Statements
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CITY OF ARCATA

See Notes to Basic Financial Statements

STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS
PROPRIETARY FUNDS
June 30, 2008
Business-type Activities -
Enterprise Funds
Water Wastewater Transit
ASSETS
Current Assets:
Cash and cash investments $. 2,055,393 $ 1,470,512 $§ 1,190,411
Cash and investments with fiscal agents 298 460
Accounts receivable, net 274,790 - 280,900
Due from other funds 391,182 ; o
Due from other‘agencies © 10,271 75,000
Inventory -60,187 4,617 '
Total Current Assets © 2,792,121 1,756,489 1,265:411
Noncurrent Assets: IR o A
Deferred issuance costs 16,496 ) _24,777 }
Capital assets: - '
Land 214,546 - 374,603 -
Depreciable buildings and structures, net o 11,¥72- 70 3,470,209 607,224
Depreciable underground facilities, net 2,352,014 - 2,200,467 S "
Depreciable improvements, net 958,339 659,764 90 87 0
Depreciable vehicles, net - S TR S 550,246
Depreciable furniture and equipment, net - .. 41,103, .- ; 371,526 , 18,481
Total Noncurrent Assets 3,693,670 7,101",346" ‘ 1,266,821 -
Total Assets 6,485,791 7 "'8,857,835" i1 ' 21532,232
LIABILITIES T
Current Liabilities: ’
Accounts payable . 118,137 142,797 . 271,260
~ Accrued liabilities 47,946 48,992 12,865
Accrued interest payable : 7,364
Deposits payable 173,950
Current portion of long-term obligations ..99,238 . 141,031 . 2,992
Total Current Liabilities 439,271 340,184 . 287,117
Noncurrent liabilities:
Noncurrent portion of long-term’ obllgatlons R i
Compensated absences 34,464 36,092 8,977
Notes payable , :
Capital lease payable 1,143,350
Loan payable 1,926,000
Total Noncurrent Liabilities 1,177,814 1,962,092 8,977
Total Liabilities 1,617,085 2,302,276 296,094
NET ASSETS i
Invested in capital assets, net of related debt - 2,462,570 5,046,346 1,266,821
Restricted for debt service - 298
Unrestricted 2,405,838 1,509,213 969,317
Total Net Assets $ 4,868,706 $ 6,555,559 $§ 2,236,138
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Business-type Activities - Governmental
Enterprise Funds Activities -
Internal

Solid Waste Stormwater Totals Service Funds

$ 210,759 § 4,954 4,932,029 § 540,929
758
110,762 134,430 800,882
‘ 391,182
20,074 43,384 148,729

4,451 69,255 6,248

341,595 187,219 6,342,835 547,177
41,273
4,251,851 4,841,000

3,521 279,583 4,471,709 927
4,552,481

391,595 2,100,568 2,770

550,246 643,354

38,872 469,982 244,520

42,393 4,923,029 17,027,259 891,571

383,988 5,110,248 23,370,094 1,438,748

638 6,618 539,500 54,051

2,110 8,768 120,681 5,654
7,364
2,400 176,350

1,160 28,009 272,430 47,611

3,958 45,795 1,116,325 107,316

3,481 11,893 94,907 11,848
144,412 144,412

: 1,143,350 135,553

1,926,000 '

3,481 156,305 3,308,669 147,401

7,439 202,100 4,424,994 254,717

42,393 4,754,572 13,572,702 708,407

298 : _

334,156 153,576 5,372,100 475,624
$ 376,549 $§ 4,908,148 $§ 18,945,100

$ 1,184,031
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Operating Revenues:
Sales and service charges
Interdepartmental charges
Other

Total Operating Revenues

Operating Expenses:
Salaries and benefits
Contractual services
Materials and supplies
Repairs and maintenance
Purchased water
Utilities
Insurance
Taxes and fees
Allocated overhead
Depreciation

- Amortization

Total Operating Expenses

Operating Income (Loss)

CITY OF ARCATA

AND CHANGES IN NET ASSETS
PROPRIETARY FUNDS

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30,2008

Nonoperating Revenues (Expenses):

Interest revenue
Interest expense
Intergovernmental

Total Nonoperating
Revenues (Expenses)

Income (Loss) Before Transfers |

Transfers in
Transfers out

Net Transfers
Changes in Net Assets

Net Assets
Beginning of fiscal year

End of fiscal year

See Notes to Basic Financial Statements
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STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES,

Business-typé Activities -

Enterprise Funds

‘Water

"Wastewater

$ 2,755,854

$ 2,725,868

10,523 347,328
2,766,377 3,073,196
1,057,235 1,091,245

87,497 328,920
. 89,656 167,959

547,519 331,819
452,658
59,707 155,659
107,223 108,123
15,156 742
335,560 335,570
155,482 351,687
201,434 66,187
3,109,127 2,937,911
(342,750) 135,285
110,516 63,862
(94,481) (176,817)
16,035 (112,955)
(326,715) 22,330
(31,050) (58,950)
(31,050) (58,950)
(357,765) (36,620)
5,226,471 6,592,179
$ 4,868,706 $ 6,555,559




Business-type Activities - Governmental
Enterprise Funds Activities -
Internal
Transit Solid Waste Stormwater Totals Service Funds
$ 342,621 $ 680,834 $ 220,158 $ 6,725,335 $ -
' 937,045
60,595 7,623 76,019 502,088 330
403,216 688,457 296,177 7,227,423 | 937,375
285,603 50,809 195,269 2,680,161 140,719
158,657 498,995 37,826 1,111,895 15,317
72,427 7,001 11,684 348,727 224,941
235,076 8,960 74,181 1,197,555 63,107
452,658 .
5,207 178 - 220,751
40,434 3,899 19,496 279,175 58,485
1,161 17,059
55,410 65,430 74,830 866,800
118,317 10,411 22,859 658,756 172,274
267,621
971,131, 645,505 437,484 8,101,158 674,843
(567,915) 42,952 (141,307) (873,735) 262,532
46,012 8,504 228,894 21,879
_ (9,816) (281,114)
584,324 14,500 720,525 1,319,349
630,336 23,004 710,709 1,267,129 21,879
62,421 65,956 569,402 393,394 284,411
185,859 185,859
(35,000) -~ (25,000) (150,000)
(35,000) (25,000) - | 185,859 35,859
. 27,421 40,956 | 755,261 429,253 284,411
2,208,717 ' 335,593 4,152,887 18,515,847 899,620
$ 2,236,138 $ 376,549 $ 4,908,148 $ 18,945,100 $ 1,184,031
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CITY OF ARCATA
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
. PROPRIETARY FUNDS
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2008

* Business-type Activities -

Enterprise Funds

Water

Wastewater

Cash Flows from Operating Activities:
Cash received from customers and users

" Cash received from interfund services provided
Cash paid to suppliers for goods and services
Cash paid to employees for services

$ 2,926,385

$ 3,277,044

Cash paid for allocated overhead

Net Cash Provided (Used) by Operating Activities

Cash Flows from Non-Capital Financing Activities:
Intergovernmental revenue
Cash due from (to) other funds
Cash transfers to other funds
Cash transfers from other funds

Net Cash Provided (Used) by Non-Capital Financing Activities

Cash Flows from Capital and Related Fmancmg Actmtnes'
Purchases of capital assets*
Issuance of long-term debt
Issuance costs paid
Principal:paid on long-term debt -

Interest paid on long-term debt

Net Cash Provided (Used) by Cnpital and Related Financing Activities

Cash Flows from Investing Activities:
Interest received o

Net Cash Provided (Used) by Investing Activities
Net Increase (Decrease)in Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash and Cash Equivalents at Beginning of Fiscal Year

Cash and Cash Equivalents at End of Fiscal Year

Reconciliation to Statement of Net Assets:
Cash and investments
Cash and investments with fiscal agents

(1,346,516) (1,065,276
(1,048,018) - (1,081,361)
(335.560)  (335.570)
196,291 794,837
1,850
(31,050) (58,950)
(29,200 . (58,950)
(105,824)  (101,263)
1,231,100 2,055,000
(16,496) 24.777)
©(1,384,500)  (2,240,000)
(129.847)  (180.017)
(405,567) °  (491,057)
110516 63,862
110,516 63,862
(127,960) 308,692
2,183,651 1,162,280
$ 2,055,691 $ 1,470,972
$ 2,055,393 § 1,470,512
208 460
$ 2,055,691 $ 1470972

See Notes to Basic Financial Statements
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Business-type Activities -

Governmental

Enterprise Funds Activities -
_ Internal
Transit Solid Waste Stormwater Totals Service Funds
$ 351,301 $ 677,831 $ 242,743 - $ 7,475,304 $ -
937,375
(269,596) (523,825) (150,451) (3,355,664) (323,108)
" (281,989) (49,511) (192,311) (2,653,190) (142,283)

(55,410) (65,430) (74,830) (866,800)

(255,694) 39,065 (174,849) 599,650 471,984

584,324 14,500 | 720,525 1,319,349

(27,599 (25,749)
(35,000) (25,000) (150,000)
185,859 185,859
549,324 (10,500) 878,785 1,329,459
(53,150) (660,697) (920,934) (485,380)
3,286,100 240,799
_ (41,273)
(28,734) (3,653,234) (57,635)
(9,816) (319,680) .

(53,150) (699,247) (1,649,021) (302,216)
46,012 8,504 228,894 21,879
46,012 8,504 228,894 21,879

286,492 37,069 4,689 508,982 191,647

903,919 173,690 265 4,423,805 349,282

$ 1,190,411 $ 210,759 $ 4,954 $ 4,932,787 $ 540,929
$ 1,190,411 3 210,759 $ 4,954 $ 4,932,029 $ 540,929
758
$ 1,190,411 $ 210,759 3 4,954 $ 4,932,787 . $ 540,929
{Continued)
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. CITY OF ARCATA
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
PROPRIETARY FUNDS
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2008
(Continued)

Business-type Activities -
Enterprise Funds

Water

Wastewater

Reconciliation of Operating Income (loss) to Net Cash
Provided (Used) by Operating Activities:
Operating‘income (loss)

$§ (342,750) $ 135,285

Adjustments to reconcile operating
income (loss) to net cash-provided (used)
by operating activities:

351,687

Depreciation 155,482
Amortization 201,434 66,187
Adjustments: -
(Increase) decrease in due from other agencies (10,271)
(Increase) decrease in accounts receivable 151,372 203,848
(Increase) decrease in inventory (5,464) 591
Increase (decrease) in accounts payable 18,364 27,355
Increase (decrease) in accrued liabilities 3,897 2,674
Increase (decrease) in compensated absences 5,320 7,210
Increase'(decrease) in deposits payable 18,907
Total Adjustments 539,041 659,552
Net Cash Provided (Used) by Operating Activities $ 196,291 794,837

See Notes to Basic Financial Statements
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Business~type'Activities - Governmental
Enterprise Funds Activities -
. Internal
Transit Solid Waste Stormwater Totals Service Funds
$ (567,915) 42,952 $  (141,307) $ (873,733) $ 262,532
118,317 10,411 22,859 658,756 172,274
. 267,621
(51,915) (3,804) 23,020 - (42,970)
(6,822) (76,454) 271,944
586 (4,287) 2,056
- 242,205 (5,066) (6,611) 276,247 37,414
1,013 96 - 806 8,486 (728)
2,601 1,298 2,152 18,581 (1,564)
100 19,007
312,221 (3,887) (33,542) 1,473,385 209,452
$ (255,694) 39,065 $  (174,849) $ 599,650 3 471,984
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CITY OF ARCATA
NOTES TO THE BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2008

NOTE 1 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The basic financial statements of the City of Arcata have been prepared in conformity with accounting
principles generally accepted in the United States of America (USGAAP) as applied to governmental
units. The Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) is the accepted standard-setting body for
establishing governmental accounting and financial reporting principles. The more significant of the
government’s accounting policies are described below.

A. Reporting Entity

The City of Arcata is a municipal corporation governed by an elected five-member City Council. The
accompanying financial statements present the government, its component units, and entities for which -
the government is considered to be financially accountable.

The Arcata Joint Powers Financing Authority and Arcata Community Development Agency are legally
separate entities for which the City is financially accountable and they are governed by the elected City
Council. The Authority was formed to provide a method of financing public improvements. The financial
activities of the Authority and Agency are blended with those of the City and are reported in the City’s
governmental funds, and as capital assets of the City and debt obligations of the City.

As required by accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America, these basic
financial statements present financial information for the City of Arcata (the primary government) and its
component units. Blended component units, although legally separate entities are, in substance, part of
the City’s operations and data from these units are combined with data of the City. Discretely presented
componént units, on the other hand, are reported in a separate column in the basic financial statements to
emphasize their legal separateness from the City. Each blended component unit has a fiscal year end of
June 30. The blended component units are included in the City’s reporting entity -because .of the
significance of their operational and financial relationships with the City. There are no entities which
meet the Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) Statement No. 14, as amended by GASB
Statement No. 39, criteria for discrete disclosure within these basic financial statements.

Blended Component Units

The following blended component units are included in the reporting entity as though they were part of
the primary government. Separate financial statements for the Arcata Community Development Agency
are on ﬁ]e at the offices of the City of Arcata at 736 F Street, Arcata, California 95521.

ARCATA COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT AGENCY.

The Arcata Community Development Agency (Agency) was established under the provisions of the
Community Development Law (California Health and Safety Code, commencing with Section 33000).
The primary purpose of the Agency is to eliminate blighted areas by encouraging and assisting
development of residential, commercial, industrial, recreational, and public facilities. The Agency
receives incremental tax revenues on the developed property due to increases in assessed value. The
Agency functions as an independent entity and its policies are determined by the Council of the City in a
separate capacity as members of the Community Development Agency (Board). All staff work is
performed by the officials and staff of the City, or by consultants to the Agency.
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CITY OF ARCATA .
NOTES TO THE BASIC-FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30,2008

NOTE 1 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

B. Government-wide and Fund Financial Statements

The City’s government-wide ﬁnanmal statements include a Statement of Net Assets and a Statement of
Activities. These statements present summaries of governmental activities and busmess—type activities for
the City, the primary government, accompanied by a total column.

These basic financial statements are presented on an “economic resources” measurement focus and the
accrual basis of accounting. Accordingly, all of the City’s assets and liabilities, including capital assets,
as well as infrastructure assets, and long-term liabilities, are included in the accompanying Statement of
Net Assets. The Statement of Activities presents changes in net - assets.’ Under the. accrual basis of
accounting, revenues are recognized in the period in which they are earned while expenses are recognized
in the period in which the 11ab111ty is incurred.

Certain types of transactions are reported as program revenues for the City in three categories:

o Charges for services
* Operating grants and contributions
. Capltal grants and contrlbutlons

Certain eliminations have been made as prescnbed by. GASB Statement No 34 in regards to interfund
activities, payables, and: receivables. All internal balances in the:Statement on Net Assets-have been
eliminated-except those representing balances between the governmental activities. and the business-type
activities, which are presented as internal balances and eliminated in the' total primary government
column. In the Statement of Activities, internal service fund transactions have been eliminated; however,

“those transactions between -governmental and business-type activities *have not ‘been eliminated, also

~ interfund- servicesprovided and used are not eliminated. The following mterfund act1v1t1es have been
eliminated: " : e

e Due to, Due from other funds
» Advances to, Advances from other funds
e Transfers in, Transfers out

The City applies all -applicable GASB pronouncements (including all NGGA Statements and
Interpretations currently’ in effect) as well as the following pronouncements issued on or before
November 30, 1989, unless those pronouncements conflict with or contradict GASB pronouncements:
Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB) statements and Interpretations, Accounting Principles
Board (APB) Opinions, and Accounting Research Bulletins (ARB) of the committee on Accounting
Procedure. The City applies all applicable FASB Statements and Interpretations issued after November
- 30, 1989, except those that conflict with or contradict GASB pronouncements.

Fund financial statements
Governmental fund financial statements include a Balance Sheet and a Statement of Revenues,
Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances for 'all major governmental funds and non-major funds’

aggregated. An accompanying schedule is presented to reconcile and explain the differences in net assets
as presented in these statements to the net assets presented in the government-wide financial statements.
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CITY OF ARCATA
NOTES TO THE BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2008

NOTE 1 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

B. Government-wide and Fund Financial Statements (Continued)

Fund financial statements (Continued)

All governmental funds are accounted for on a spending or “current financial resources” measurement
focus and the modified accrual basis of accounting. Accordingly, only current assets and current
liabilities are included on the balance sheet. The Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in
Fund Balances present increases (revenues and other financing sources) and decreases (expenditures and
other financing uses) in net current assets. Under the modified accrual basis of accounting, revenues are
recognized in the accounting period in which they become both measurable and available to finance
expenditures of the current period.

Revenues are recorded when received in.cash, except that revenues subject to accrual (generally 60 days
after fiscal year-end) are recognized when due. The primary revenue sources, which have been treated as
susceptible to accrual by the City, are property tax, sales tax, special assessments, intergovernmental
revenues, other taxes, interest revenue, rental revenue, and certain charges for services. Expenditures are
recorded in the accounting period in which the related fund liability is incurred.

Deferred revenues arise when potential revenues do not meet both the “measurable” and “available”
criteria for recognition in the current period. Deferred revenues also arise when the government receives
resources before it has a legal claim to them, as when grant monies are received prior to incurring
qualifying expenditures. In subsequent periods when both revenue recognition criteria are met or when
the government has a legal claim to the resources, the deferred revenue is removed from the balance sheet
and revenue is recognized.

The statement of activities demonstrates the degree to which the direct expenses of a given function or
segment are offset by program revenues. Direct expenses are those that are clearly identifiable with a
specific function or segment. Program revenues include 1) charges to customers or applicants who
purchase, use, or directly benefit from goods, services, or privileges provided by a given function or
segment and 2) grants and contributions that are restricted to meeting the operational or capital
requirements of a particular function or segment. Taxes and other items not properly included among
program revenues are reported instead as general revenues.

The reconciliation of the Fund Financial Sfatements to the Government-wide Financial Statements fs
provided to explain the differences created by the integrated approach of GASB Statement No. 34.

Proprietary fund financial statements

Proprietary fund financial statements include a Statement of Net Assets, a Statement of Revenues,
Expenses, and Changes in Net Assets, and a Statement of Cash Flows for all proprietary funds.

Columns repr_esenting internal service funds are also presented in these statements. However, internal
service fund balances and activities have been combined with the governmental activities in the
government-wide financial statements.

Proprietary funds are accounted for using the “economic resources” measurement focus and the accrual
basis of accounting. Accordingly, all assets and liabilities (whether current or noncurrent) are included on
the Statement of Net Assets. The Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Change in Fund Net Assets
presents increases (revenues) and decreases (expenses) in total net assets. Under the accrual basis of
accounting, revenues are recognized in the period in which they are earned while expenses are recognized
in the period in which liability is incurred.
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CITY OF ARCATA
NOTES TO THE BASIC'FINANCIAL: STATEMENTS
JUNE 30,2008

NOTE 1' SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)
B. Government-wide and Fund Financial Statements (Continued)

Proprietary fund financial statements (Continued)

Operating revenues in the proprietary. funds are those revenues that are :generated from the: primary
operations of the fund. All other revenues are reported as nonoperating revenues. Operating expenses are
those expenses that are essential to the primary operations of the fund. All other expenses are reported as
nonoperatmg expenses : ‘

C. Measurement focus, ba51s of accounting, and ﬁnanclal statement presentatlon

The government-wide financial statements are reported using the economic resources measurement focus
and' the accrial basis of- accountmg, ‘as’ are’ the proprietary -fund- financial ‘Statements. Revenues are
- récorded when gariied and expenses’are récorded wherti 2 lidbility is"inetired, regardléss ofthe fining of
related cash flows. Property taxés are recognized as revenues in the year for which they aré levied. Grants
and similar items$ are recogmzed as revenue as soon'as all ehglblhty requuements 1mposed by the
provider have been met. ' " ‘ :

Governmental fund ﬁnancml statements are reported us1ng the’ current ﬁnanc1al resources measurement
focus and the mod1t'1ed accrual' ba51s of accountmg Revenues are recogmzed as soon as they are both
measurable and ava;llable Revenues are cons1dered 1o be avallable when theyi are collected W1th1n the
' current penod or soon € ough thereafter to ay 11ab111t1es of the current period. For th ]
government considers révenies to be’ avallable if they are collected w1th1n 60 days"of the end of the
current fiscal period. Expenditures generally are recorded when a liability is incurred, as under accrual
accounting. However, debt service expenditures, as well as expendltures related to compensated absences
and claims and Judgments are recorded only when payment is due,, ... ... .

ol ;A,«::v_

‘Property taxes sales taxes tran51ent occupancy taxes 11censes specml assessments mtergovernmental
revenues,, other taxes, mterest revenue, rental revenue, _and certain charges for services .associated with
the current ﬁscal per1od are all considered to be susceptlble to accrual and so have been recogmzed as
revenues of the current fiscal period. All other revenue items are conmdered to be measurable and
ava1lab1e only when cash is recelved by the govemment

The government reports the followmg major governmental funds:

" The General fund is the government’s primary operating fund. It dccotints'fof all financial résources of
the genera] government, except those required to be accounted for in another fund.

The CDBG Housmg Revolvmg Loan Fund is used to account for the’ activity in the City’s CDBG"
revolving loan programs.

The Housmg Revolvmg Loan Fund is used to account for the activity in the City’s HOME revolvmg
loan programs

The Commumty Development Agency Capltal PrOJects Fund is: used to account for Agency projects
other than housing. o

The Commumty Development Agency Debt Service Fund is used to account for resources
accumulated to pay debt service on Agency obligations.
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CITY OF ARCATA
NOTES TO THE BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2008

NOTE 1 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

C. Measurement focus, basis of accounting, and financial statement presentation (Continued)
The government reports the following major proprietary funds:

The Water Fund is used to account for the operation and maintenance of the City’s water treatment and
distribution system. Revenues are primarily user charges. Rates are set periodically by the City Council.

The Wastewater Fund is used to account for the operation and maintenance of the City’s wastewater
treatment plant and collection facilities.

The Tramsit Fund is used to account for the City’s bus system.

The Solid Waste Fund is used to account for residential and commercial garbage collection and disposal.
| The Stormwater Fund is used to account for storm drain management. |

Additionally, the government reports the following fund types:

The Internal Service Fund is used to account for financial transactions related to City’s Garage
Department. These services are provided to other departments or agencies of the City on a cost
reimbursement basis. '

Transactions for interfund services provided and used are accounted for as revenues, expenditures, or
expenses. Transactions that constitute reimbursements to a fund for expenditures/expenses initially made
from it that are properly applicable to another fund, are recorded as expenditures/expenses in the
“reimbursing fund and as reductions of expenditures/expenses in the fund that is reimbursed. All other
interfund transactions, except quasi-external transactions and reimbursements, are reported as transfers.

Private-sector standards of accounting and financial reporting issued prior to December 1, 1989,
generally are followed in both the government-wide and proprietary fund financial statements to the
extent that those standards do not conflict with or contradict guidance of the Governmental Accounting
Standards Board. Governments also have the option of following subsequent private-sector guidance for
their business-type activities and enterprise funds, subject to this same limitation. The City has elected
not to follow subsequent private-sector guidance.

As a general rule the effect of interfund activity has been eliminated from the government-wide financial
statements. Exceptions to this general rule are payments-in-lieu of taxes and other charges between the
City’s major enterprise funds’ other functions. Elimination of these charges would distort the direct costs
and program revenues reported for the various functions concerned.

Amounts reported as program revenues include 1) charges to customers or applicants for goods, services, -
or privileges provided, 2) operating grants and contributions, and 3) capital grants and contributions,
including special assessments. Internally dedicated resources are reported as general revenues rather than
as program revenues. Likewise, general revenues include all taxes. '

Proprietary funds distinguish operating revenues and expenses from nonoperating items. Operating
revenues and expenses generally result from providing services and producing and delivering goods in
connection with the proprietary fund’s principal ongoing operations. The principal operating revenues of
_ the City’s enterprise and internal service funds are charges to customers for sales and services. Operating

_expenses for the enterprise and internal service funds include the costs of sales and services,
administration costs and depreciation .on capital assets. All revenues and expenses not meeting this
definition are reported as nonoperating revenues and expenses.
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CITY:OF ARCATA
NOTES TO THE BASIC'FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30,2008

NOTE 1 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)
C. Measurement 'focus,l basis of accounting, and financial statement presentation (Continued)

‘When both restricted and unrestricted resources are available for use, it is the government’s policy to use
restricted resources first, then unrestricted resources as they are needed.

Recdgniﬁon of Inferest Liability

Interest expenditures on long:tenn debt are recognized when payment is due. Government-wide and
proprietary fund interest expense is recognized as the liability is incurred.

Use of Estimates

The preparatlon of basic ﬁnancml statements in conformity with accounting pr1nc1p1es generally accepted
in the United States of America reqiiirés management to make estimates and ‘aSsurmptions that affect the
reported amounts and disclosures. Actual results could differ from these estimates and assumptions.

New Accounting Pronouncements

The City has 1mp1emented the requlrements of GASB Statements No. 45, No. 48 ‘and No. 50 during the
fiscal year ended June 30, 2008.

GASB Statement. No 45,

For the fiscal year, ended June 30 2008, the C1ty early 1mplemented Governmental Accountmg Standards
‘Board (GASB) Statement No. 45, “Accounting and Financial Reporting by, Employees for Postemployment
. Benefits. Other than Pensions®. . This Statement is. effective: for: periods beginning after July 1, 2009 for a

Phase 3 government (1999 total revenues less than $10 million). This Statement establishes standards for
‘accounting and . financial . reporting for state.-dnd -local ‘government - employees., that. offer “Other

Postemployment ‘Benefits” (OPEB)- and. requires: accrual - basis: measurement -and: recognition of OPEB

<, -expenses and liabilities that will result in recognition:of expenses-over-periods that approximate employees’

years of service.. See nete 11b for more details of the Clty s Plan and the effect on the ﬁnan01al statements

GASB Statement No 48 : 3 -

This statement is effective for periods beglnmng after December 15 2006 and estabhshes aecountmg and
financial reporting standards for transactions- in which-a government receives, or is entitled to, resources in
exchange for future cash flows generated by collecting specific receivables ori’speciﬁé futuré revenues. It
also ‘contains provisions that apply to certain situations'in which: a. governmernt does not receive resources
but, nevertheless, pledges or commits future cash-flows generated by collecting specific future revenues. In
addition, this statement establishes accounting and financial reporting standards that apply to all intra-entity
transfers of assets and future revenues. Implementatlon of GASB Statement No. 48 did not have an impact
on the Clty s basw financial statements for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2008

GASB Statement No. 50

For the fiscal year ended June 30, 2008 the City implemented GASB Statement No. 50, “Pension
Dlsclosures — an Amendment of GASB Statements No. 25 and No. 27”. The statement is effective for
perlods begmnmg after June 15, 2007. This statement establisties and mod1ﬁes reqmrements related to
financial reporting by pension plans and by employers that provide defined benefit and defined contribution
pensions.
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CITY.OF ARCATA
NOTES TO THE BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2008

NOTE 1 SUMMARY.OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

D. Assets, liabilities, and net assets or equity
1. Deposits and Investments

The City pools its available cash for investment purposes. The City considers pooled cash and investment
amounts, with original maturities of three months or less, to be cash equivalents.

In accordance with GASB Statement No: 31 “Accounting and Financial Reporting for Certain
Investments and for External Investment Pools™, highly liquid market investments with maturities of one
year or less at time of purchase are stated at amortized cost. All other investments are stated at fair value.
Market value is used as fair value for those securities for which market quotations are readily available.

Under provisions of the City’s investment policy, the City may invest in any instruments authorized by
Section 53601 of the California Government Code. .

The City participates in an investment pool managed by the State of California titled Local Agency
Investment Fund (LAIF) which has invested a portion of the pool funds in Structured Notes and Asset-
backed Securities. LAIF’s investments are subject to credit risk with the full faith and credit of the State
of California collateralizing these investments. In addition, these Structured Notes and Asset-backed
Securities are subject to market risk as to change in interest rates.

Monies held by bond trustees are invested, as followed by California Government Code Section 53601
(1), in accordance with the provisions of the respective bond indentures involved.

For.purposes of reporting cash flows, the City considers each fund’s share in the cash and investments.
pool to be cash and cash equivalents, including cash with fiscal agents.

2. Receivables and Payables

Activity between funds that are representative of lending/borrowing arrangements outstanding at the end
of the fiscal year are referred to as either “due to/from other funds™ (i.e., the current portion of interfund
loans) or “advances to/from other funds” (i.e., the non-current portion of interfund loans). Any residual
balances outstanding between the governmental activities and business-type activities are reported in the
government-wide financial statements as “internal balances.”

Advances between funds, as reported in the fund financial statements, are offset by a fund balance
reserve account in applicable government funds to indicate that they are not available for appropriation
and are not expendable available financial resources.

All trade and property tax receivables are shown net of any allowance for uncollectible accounts.

. Property taxes are levied as of January 1 on property values assessed as of the same date. State statutes
provide that the property tax rate be limited generally to one percent of fair market value, be levied by
only the County, and be shared by applicable jurisdictions. The County of Humboldt collects the taxes
and distributes them to taxing jurisdictions on the basis of assessed valuations subject to voter-approved
debt. Property taxes are due on November 1 and March 1, and become delinquent on December 10 and
April 10. The City receives property taxes pursuant to an arrangement with the County known as the
“Teeter Plan”. Under the plan, the County assumes responsibility for the collection of delinquent taxes
and pays the full allocation to the City. The City recognizes property tax revenues in the fiscal year in
which they are due to the City.
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NOTE 1 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)
D. Assets, liabilities, and net assets or equity (Continued)
3. Inventory

All inventories are valued at cost using the first-in/first-out (FIFO) method. Inventories of supplies are
expended when purchased because the amounts are not considered to- be material. Inventories of
governmental funds are recorded as expenditures when used or consumed.

4. Restncted Assets

Flscal agents actlng on behalf of the Clty hold 1nvestment funds arlsmg from the proceeds of long-term
debt issuances. The funds may be used for specific capital outlays or for the payment of certain bonds, -
.certificates.of participation, or tax allocation bonds and have been invested only as permitted by specific
State statutes or applicable City ordinance, resolution, or bond indenture. :. = .. . - -

5. CapltalAssets : T ,

i Capltal assets, ,whlch include property, plant equ1pment and 1nfrastructure assets;(e.g.; roads, brldges
sidewalks; and similar-items),-are reported in the.applicable governmental-type-or business-type -activities
columns in the government-wide financial statements. Capital assets are defined by the government as
assets with an initial, individual cost of more than $5,000 ($50,000 for infrastructure type assets) and an
estimated useful life in.excess of one. year..Such assetsare recorded. at historical cost or estimated
historical cost if purchased or constructed. Donated capital assets are.recorded at estimated fair value at
the date of donation. The cost of normal maintenance and repairs that do not add to the value of asset or
-. -materially extend assets lives are not; capltallzed Co ey e ‘

Major outlays for capital assets and 1mprovements are capltahzed as prOJects are constructed Interest
incurred during the construction phase of capital assets of the business-type activities-is included as part
of the capitalized value of the assets constructed.

- Property, plant, and equlpment of .the Clty is depremated using the straight line- method over the
following estimated useful lives: v o o

Assets TR R . Years, . -

Buildings and 1mprovements ‘ 15-40

. Public.domain infrastructure . . 50 ...
System infrastructure . : 50
Vehicles and equipment 7-10

6. Compensated Absences

It is the City’s policy to permit employees to accumulate earned but unused vacation and sick pay
benefits. All vacation pay is accrued when incurred in the government-wide and proprietary fund
financial statements.; A liability for these amounts is reported in. governmental funds only if they have
_ matured, for example, as a result of employee reSIgnatlons and retlrements
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NOTE 1 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

D. Assets, liabilities, and net assets or equity (Continued)
7.  Long-Term obligations

In the government-wide financial statements and proprietary fund types in the fund financial statements,
© long-term debt and other long-term obligations are reported as liabilities in the applicable governmental
activities, business-type activities, or proprietary fund type statement of net assets. Bond premiums and
discounts, as well as issuance costs, are deferred and amortized over the life of the bonds using the
straight-line method. Bonds payable are reported net of the applicable premium or discount. Issuance
costs are reported as deferred charges and amortized over the term of the related debt.

In the fund financial statements, governmental fund types recognize bond premiums and discounts, as
well as bond issuance costs, during the current period. The face amount of debt issued is reported as other
financing sources. Premiums received on debt issuances are reported as other financing sources while
discounts on debt issuances are reported as other financing uses. Issuance costs, whether or not withheld
from the actual debt proceeds received, are reported as debt service expenditures.

7. Net Assets and Fund Equity

In the Government-wide financial statements and proprietary fund financial statements, net assets are
reported in three categories: net assets invested in capital assets, net of relatéd debt; restricted net assets,
and unrestricted net assets. Restricted net assets represent net assets restricted by parties outside of the
City (such as creditors, grantors, contributors, laws, and regulations of other governments) and include
unspent proceeds of bonds issued to acquire or construct capital assets. The City’s other restricted net
assets are temporarily restricted (ultimately expendable assets). All other net assets are considered
unrestrlcted

In the fund financial statements, governmental funds report reservations of fund balance for amounts that
are not available for appropriation or are legally restricted by outside parties for use for a specific
purpose. Designations of fund balance represent tentative management plans that are subject to change.

8. Property Taxes

Property taxes in the State of California are administered for all local agencies at the county level, and
consist of secured, unsecured, and utility tax rolls. The following is a summary of major policies and
practices relating to property. taxes.

Property Valuations — are established by the Assessor of the County of Humboldt for the secured and
unsecured property tax rolls; the utility property tax rolls are valued by the State Board of Equalization.
Under the provisions of Article XIIIA of the State Constitution (Proposition 13 adopted by the voters on
June 6, 1978) properties are assessed at 100% of full value. From this base of assessment, subsequent
annual increases in valuation are limited to a maximum of 2%. However, increases to full value are
allowed for property improvements or upon change in ownership. Personal property is excluded from
these limitations, and is subject to annual reappraisal.

Tax Levies — are limited to 1% of full value which results in a tax rate of $1.00 per $100 assessed
valuation, under the provisions of Proposition 13. Tax rates for voter-approved indebtedness are excluded
from this limitation.
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NOTE 1 SUMMARY OF.SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

D. Assets, liabilities, and net assets or equity (Continued)
8. Property Taxes (Continued)

- Tax Levy Dates — are attached annually on January 1 preceding the fiscal year for which the taxes are
- levied. The fiscal year begins July 1 and ends June 30 of the following year. Taxes are levied on both
real:and:unsecured personal property as it exists at that time. Liens against real estate, as well as the tax
on perscnal property, are not relieved by subsequent renewal or change in ownership.

Tax Collectlons —are: the respon51b1hty of the County Tax: Collector Taxes and assessments on secured
and utility rolls which constitute a lien against the property, may be paid in two installments: The first is
due on November: 1 of the-fiscal year and is delinquent if not paid by December 10; and the second is due
. .on‘March-1 of the fiscal year and is delinquent if not paid by April 10. Unsecured personal ‘property
‘taxes do not constitute a lien-against real property unless the taxes-become:delinquent. Payment must be
made in one installment, which is delinquent if not paid by August 31 -of the fiscal year. Significant
penalties are imposed by. the County for late payments. : : :

The County of Humboldt levies, bills, and collects property taxes-and ispecial assessments for the City.
Property taxes levied are recorded as revenue when received, in the fiscal year of levy, due to the
adoption of the “alternate method of property tax distribution?; known as:the Teeter Plan, by the City and
the County: of Humboldt.‘The Teeter Plan authorizes.the Auditor/Contreller of the Countyof Humboldt -
to allocate 100 percent,of the secured property itaxes billed, but not yet. paid. The County of. Humboldt
remits tax monies to.the C1ty in three: 1nsta11ments as follows:
o I 50 percent remltted in’ December

45 percent remitted in April

5 percent remitted in June

- NorE,-i RECONCILIATION OF.. GOVERNMENT—W]])E AND _FUND. . FINANCIAL

A. Explanation of certain differences between the governmental funds balance.sheet and the
" government-wide statement of net assets.

The governmental funds balance sheet includes a reconciliation. between fund. balance of. total
governmental funds and net assets of governmental activities -as reported in the government-wide .
statement of net assets. One element of that reconciliation explains that “capital assets are not financial

" resources and are not reported in the funds.” The details of this difference are as follows: -

Capital assets - 8 68,814,028
Less: Accumulated depreciation : (40,460,055)

Net adjustment to increase fund balances - total governmental
funds to arrive at net assets - governmental activities $ 28,353,973

Another element of the reconciliation explains that “long-term liabilities” are not due and payable in the
-current period and, therefore, are not reported in the funds. The details of this difference are as follows:
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NOTE2 RECONCILIATION OF - GOVERNMENT-WIDE _AND FUND FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

A. Explanation of certain differences between the governmental funds balance sheet and the
government-wide statement of net assets (Continued).

Long-Term Debt Obligations and Related Interest

Tax allocation bonds $ 12,715,000
Leases payable . 662,900
Accrued interest on bonds 271,234
Energy commision loan _ 63,339
Compensated absences-vacation and sick leave provision . 349,042
Bond premiums 161,159

Net adjustment to increase fund balances - total governmental
funds to arrive at net assets - governmental activities $ 14,222,674

Internal service funds are used by management to charge the costs of certain activiﬁes such as central
garage, to individual funds. The assets and 11ab111tles of the internal service fund must be added to the
Statement of Net Assets.

Internal service funds net assets - begmmng of year $ 899,620
Change in net assets ' . 284,411
$ 1,184,031

B. Explanation of certain differences between the governmental funds statement of revenues,
expenditures, and changes in fund balances and the government-wide statement of activities.

" The governmental funds statement of revenues, expenditures, and changes in fund balances includes a
reconciliation between net changes in fund balances of total governmental funds and changes in net
assets of governmental activities as reported in the government-wide statement of activities. One element
of that reconciliation explains that “Governmental funds report capital outlays as expenditures. However,
in the statement of activities, the cost of these assets is allocated over their estimated useful lives and

reported as depreciation expense.” The details of this difference and other significant components of the
difference are as follows: '

Capital outlay - $ 1,199,954
Depreciation expense ’ (1,587,567)
Repayment of long-term debt prmCIpal 283,616
Issuance of long-tem debt : (662,900)
Vacation and sick Jeave provision - ' : . 15,735
Payment to refunded bond escrow agent : 707,000

Net adjustment to decrease net changes in fund balances -
total governmental funds to arrive at changes in net assets
of governmental activities $ (44,162)
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. NOTE3 STEWARDSHIP, COMPLIANCE, AND ACCOUNTABILITY"

A. Budgetary mformatlon

Annual approprlated budgets are adopted for all funds of the Clty Legally adopted budgetary
appropriations are enacted at the departmental level for current operating expenditures, with separate
appropriations for capital and other projects, debt service, reserves, transfers, and -contingencies.
Expenditures cannot legally exceed appropriations at these control levels. Amendments to-the budget at
the legal appropriation level must be approved by City Council. Amendments to the budget at less than
~ the legal appropriation level may be made by management. :

Proj ect—length financial plans are adopted for capital and-other:projects. Appropnatlons for these projects
are included in the annual appropriated budgets for each of the applicable funds. Unspent project amounts
are included in the annual budgets of subsequent fiscal years until project completion.

Budgetary financial statements include revenues and’ expenditures which are presented in accordance
with Accounting Principles Generally Accepted in the United States of America (USGAAP).

. Formal budgetary 1ntegrat1on is employed as a management control dev1ce Encumbrance accountmg,
under which purchase orders, contracts, and other commitments for the expendmlre of monies are-
recorded in order to reserve that portion of the applicable appropriation, is employed as an extension of
formal budgetary .integration. Encumbrances outstanding at fiscal year-end commitments will be re-
appropnated and honored during the subsequent fiscal year.

Fund Deﬁc1ts

‘Nonmajor Funds , : o _

~ POST S o ‘ $ G, 033)
sTip e o (38,755)
kHOME Grant ' ' : ‘ (17,482)

The above deficit fund balances have occurred dué to the spendmg of funds prlor to the recelpt of
revenues. The fund balances/net assets will be restored in ‘the hear futuré as revenuss are recelved

Excess of Expenditures over Appropriations

Excess of expenditures over appropriations in departments/cost centers of individual funds are as follows:

‘ Final
Fund Appropriations Expenditures Excess
Major Governmental Fund: .
CDBG Housing Revolving Loan $ 257,000 § 487,149 $ (230,149)
Housing Revolving Loan : 210,000 - 613,230 (403,230)
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NOTE 4 CASH AND INVESTMENTS

Cash and investments as of June 30, 2008 are classified in the accompanying financial statements as
follows:

Statement of net assets: _ o
Cash and investments . : ' $ 20,673,523

Restricted cash and investments 299,318
Restricted cash and investments with fiscal agents . 7,809,873
Total cash and investments $ 28,782,714 -

Cash and investments as of June 30, 2008 consist of the following: .

Petty cash ‘ _ $ 1,285
Deposits with financial institutions ' 4,868,291
Investments 23,913,138

Total cash and investments $ 28,782,714

A. Investments Authorizéd by the California Governmenf Code and the City’s Investment Policy

The table below identifies the investment types that are authorized for the City of Arcata (City) by the
California Government Code (or the City’s investment policy, where more restrictive). The table also
identifies certain provisions of the California Government Code (or the City’s investment policy, where
more restrictive) that address interest rate risk, credit risk, and concentration of credit risk. This table
does not address investments of debt proceeds held by bond trustees that are governed by the provisions
of debt agreements of the City, rather than the general provisions of the California Government Code or
the City’s investment policy.

, Maximum ' Maximum
Maximum Percentage Investment
- Authorized Investment Type - . - Maturity of Portfolio in One Issuer
" Bankers' Acceptances . ) 180 days © 40% None
Certificates of Deposits : ) 180°days 20%. None
Negotiable Certificates of Depo sit 180 days . 30% None
" Commercial Paper _ : 180 days 15% . None
State of California Local Agency _ ' _

Investment Fund (State Pool) . N/A Unlimited None
Medium Term Notes . . Syears " 30% None
Money Market Finds ) . N/A i Unlimited None
Passbook Savings and Money Market

Accounts (Insured) ‘ ' None Unlimited . None
U.S. Treasury Obligations _ None Unlimited None
U.S. Government Agency Issues =~ None Unlimited None
Repurchase A greements 30days 10% None
Mortgage pass-through and v _ .

asset backed securities ‘ Syears 20% None
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NOTE 4 CASH AND INVESTMENTS (CONTINUED)

B. Investments Authorized by Debt Agreements

Investment of debt proceeds held by bond trustees are governed by provisions of the debt agreements,
rather than the general provisions of the California Government Code or the City’s investment policy.
The table below identifies the Investment types that are authorized for investments held by bond trustees.
The table also identifies certain provisions of these debt agreements that address interest rate risk, credit
risk, and concentration of credit risk.

Maximum Maximum

Maximum Percentage Investment

Authorized Investment Type Maturity - of Portfolio in One Issuer
U.S. Treasury Obligations None None None
U .S. Agency Securities ' None None None
Commercial Paper : 270 days X None None
Money Market Mutual Funds N/A None None.
Investment Contracts _ None None : None
Local Agency Investment Fund (State Pool) N/A None None
Certificates of Deposit with Banks

and Savings and Loans None None None
Municipal Obligations , None None None

C. Disclosures Relating to Interest Rate Risk

Interest rate risk is.the risk that changes in market interest rates will .adversely affect the fair value of an
investment. Generally, the longer the matutity of an investment, the ;greater:the sénsitivity of its fair value
to changes in market interestirates. One of the ways that the City manages its exposure to interest rate risk
is by purchasing‘a combination of shorter term and longer term investments and by-timing' cash flows
from maturities so that a portion of the portfolio is maturing or coming close to maturity evenly over time
as necessary to provide the cash flow and liquidity needed for operations.

Information about the-sensitivity of the fair values of the City’s investments (including investments held
by bond trustees) to market interest rate fluctuations is provided by the following table that shows the
distribution of the City’s mvestments by maturity:

Remaining maturity

: 12 Months 13-24 25-36 37-48 49-60 Over 60
Investment Type Totals or Less Months Months Months Months Months
U.S. Treasury notes $. 1,840,286 § oo- $ 204,032 § 647,016 $ 214897 § 774,341 §
Money Market Funds 100,773 100,773
Federal agency
securities 5,425,000 541,481 1,440,247 1,373,847 1,577,898 491,527
Corporate medium term notes 506,208 298,489 207,719
State investment poo! 7,931,680 - 7,931,680
Certificates of deposit* 299,318 299,318
Held by bond trustees: )
Money market funds 608,813 608,813
Fedemlagency - . .
securities 7,201,060 6,943,115 158,016 99,929
Total $ 23,913,138 § 16,424,351 § 2,010014 § 2,020,863 § 2,192,042 $§ 1265868 § -

* This investment was a requirement of collateral for the note payable to Umpqua Bank, and is
not subject to the City’s investment policy.
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NOTE 4 CASH AND INVESTMENTS (CONTINUED)

D. Investments with Fair Values Highly Sensitive to Interest Rate Fluctuations

The City hasno investments (including investments held by bond irustees) that are highly sensitive to
interest rate fluctuations (to a greater degree than already indicated in the information provided above).

E. Disclosures Relating to Credit Risk

Generally, credit risk is the risk that an issuer of an investment will not fulfill its obligation to the holder
of the investment. This is measured by the assignment of a rating by a nationally recognized statistical
rating organization. Presented below is the minimum rating required by (where applicable) the California
Government Code, the City’s investment policy, or debt agreements, and the actual rating as of fiscal
year end for each investment type.

Rating as of Fiscal Year End

Minimum Exempt
Legal From Not
Investment Type Amount - Rating Disclosure AAA AA A Rated

U.S. Treasury notes $ 1,840,286 N/A $ 1,840,286 § - $ - $ - $
Money Market Funds 100,771 N/A 100,771
Federal agency securities 5,425,000 N/A 5,425,000
Corporate medium term notes 506,208 N/A 100,074 406,134 B
State investment pool 7,931,680 N/A 7,931,680
Certificates of deposit 299,318 N/A 299,318
Held by bond trustee:

Money market funds . 608,815  N/A 608,815

Federal agency securities 7,201,060 N/A B 7,201,060

Total $ 23,913,138 ' $ 1,840,286 § 13,435,720 $ 406,134 § - $ 8,230,998

F. Concentration of Credit Risk

‘The investment policy of the City contains limitations on the amount that can be invested in any one
issuer. Investments in any one issuer (other than U.S. Treasury securities, mutual funds, and external
investment pools) that represent 5% or more of total City investments are as follows:

Investment ' Reported

Issuer . Type Amount
FHLMC Federal agency securities $ 3,038,881
FNMA Federal agency securities , 3,540,787
FHLB Federal agency securities _ 3,710,256
FFCB : Federal agency securities 2,336,136

Investments in any one issuer that represent 5% or more of total investments (other than U.S. Treasury
Securities, Mutual Funds, and external investment pools) by repor‘cin’g unit (primary government,
government activities, business-type activities, major funds, nonmajor funds in the aggregate, etc.) are as
follows: .

$12,626,060 of cash and investments (including amounts held by bond trustees) reported in the
Governmental Activities Statement of net assets are held in federal agency securities, $3,038,881
(FHLMC), $3,540,787 (FNMA), $3,710,256 (FHLB), and $2,336,136 (FFCB).

The Arcata Community Development Agency Capital Projects Fund (Major Fund) holds investments
(including amounts held by bond trustees) in the amount of $6,862,816 which are Federal Agency
Securities. These securities are $ 1,707,029 (FHLMC) $1,997,279 (FNMA), $2,163,693 (FHLB), and
$994,814 (FFCB). .

47



CITY OF ARCATA ,
NOTES TO THE BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2008

NOTE 4 CASH AND INVESTMENTS (CONTINUED)
G. Custodial Credit Risk

Custodial credit risk for deposits is the risk that, in the event of the failure of a depository financial
institution, a government will not be able to recover its deposits:or will not be able to. recover collateral
securities that are in the possession of an outside party. The custodial credit risk for investments is the
risk that, in the event of the failure of the counterparty (e.g. broker-dealer) to a transaction, a government
will not be able to recover the value of its investment or collateral securities that are in the possession of
another party. The California Government Code and the City’s investment policy do not contain legal or
policy requrrements that Would limit the exposure to custodial credit risk for depos1ts ot investments,
other -than the followmg provision for déposits: ‘Thé - California- Government Code requires that a
finaricial institution secure deposits made by state or local governmental units by pledgmg securities in an
undivided collateral pool held by a depository regulated under state law (unless s6 waived by the
government unit). The fair value of the pledged securities in the collateral pool must equal at least 110%
of the total amount deposited by the public agenciés. Califorria law also allows financial institutions to
secure City deposits by pledgmg first trust deed mortgage notes havmg a value of 150% of the secured
public deposits.

As of June 30, 2008, $4,944,950 of the City’s deposits with financial institutions in excess of federal
depository insurance limits was held in collateralized accounts as requn’ed by the California'Government
Code. As of June 30, 2008, $299,318 of the City investments was held by the same broker-dealer
(counterparty) that was used to buy the investment (Certificate of Deposit). D .

Investment in State Investment Pool

“"The City'is a voluntary part101pant 1n'the Local Agency TInvestment Fund”(LAIF) that is regulated by the
California Government Code under the oversight of the Treasurer of the, State of California. The fair
value of the City’s investment in this pool is reported in the accompanymg ‘financial Statements at
amounts based upon the City’s pro-rata share of the fair value provided by LAIF for the entire LAIF
Aportfoho (in relation to the amor‘uzed cost of that portfol1o) ‘The balance avallable for withdrawal is
based on the accounting records maintained by LAIF, which are recorded on an amortlzed cost ‘basis.

NOTE 5 RECEIVABLES

Receivables as of fiscal year end for the\govemment?s individual major funds and nonmajor funds in the
aggregate, including the applicable allowances for uncollectible accounts, are as follows:

Receivable Allowance Net
Governmental activities: - : .
Due from other governments - $ 1,125,543 § - $ 1,125,543
Accounts - 161,933 , ) 161,933 .
: $ 1287476 $ - $ 1,287,476
Business- -type activities -
Due from other governments o $ - 148729 § - - $ 148,729
Accounts” B  B0O/882 e ir300,882
$ 949611 § - $ 949,611
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NOTE 5 RECEIVABLES (CONTINUED)
Notes Receivable

The following schedule summarizes notes receivable as of June 30, 2008:

General fund notes receivable , . $ 391,182
CDBG Housing Revolving Loan fund notes receivable 1,875,055
Housing Revolving Loan fund notes receivable ' 4,185,414
Community Development Agency Capital Projects fund notes receivable 24,500
Basic Business Revolving Loan fund notes receivable 31,887
Community Development Agency Housing Set Aside fund notes receivable 492,772
Total notes receivable, Governmental funds $ 7,000,810

These notes represent amounts loaned to individuals and businesses to assist in the elimination of blight
and/or assist in purchasing or rehabilitation of residences or businesses.

NOTE 6 INTERFUND RECEIVABLES, PAYABLES, AND TRANSFERS

Current interfund balances arise in the normal course of business and are expected to be repaid shortly
after the end of the fiscal year. Normally these balances occur as a result of expenditures/ expenses being
paid prior to receiving revenue which causes a deficit in pooled cash.

The composition of interfund balances as of June 30, 2008 is as follows:

A. Due to/ from other fund
Receivable Fund Amount Payable Fund Amount
Major Funds: ' Major Fund:
General $ 6,198 General $ 391,182
CDBG Housing Revolving Loan 13,674 .
Housing Revolving Loan . 75,297 Nonmajor Funds:
: POST ‘ 6,198
Nonmajor Fund: STIP 18,688
Gas Tax 2107 and 2107.5 18,688 Block Grant - 13,674
HOME Grant 75,297
Major Enterprise Fund: ,
Water 391,182 )
' $ 505,039 $ 505,039
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NOTE 6 INTERFUND RECEIVABLES, PAYABLES, AND TRANSFERS (CONTINUED)

B. Interfund transfers

Fund Transfers In Transfers Out
Major Funds:
General : $ - $ 203,450
- Community Development Agency Capital Projects 198,500 . .
- Community Development Agency Debt Service 650,000

Nonmajor Governmental Funds: _ : - -
Forest Management , 21,025

Gas Tax 2106 o ' 61,868
Gas Tax 2107 and'2107.5 - . 513,610 . - 4,000
Traffic Safety IR S 64,775 '
STIP o ‘ coae o M830
Industrial Park a ' T T 17,500

. Parkland InLieu .. . : S _ S 13,7%.

* Gas Tax2105 ~ - = - , : T 781093
Proposition 172 o B ‘ 75,000
ISTEA S , 80,000
FEMA/OES o ’ B ) 2,842
Janes Creek Meadows ' ’ oo e oo 18,500
Windsong ' 17,000
Community Development Agency Administration 445,500 :

Cify Capital Projects R RS <. 20,000

Major Enterprise Funds: . ‘
Water - - . ’ 31,050

‘Wastewater o - ) : 58,950
Transit. v 35,000
Solid Waste : 25,000
Stormwater 185,859,

$ 1,413,074 $ 1,413,074
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NOTE 7 CAPITAL ASSETS

A. Governmental Activities

Governmental capital asset activity for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2008, was as follows:

Governmental Activities
Capital assets, not being depreciated:
Land

Total capital assets,
not being depreciated

Capital assets, being depreciated:
Buildings and structures
Furniture and equipment
Improvements
Infrastructure

Total capital assets,
being depreciated

Less accumulated depreciation for:
Buildings and structures .
Furniture and equipment
Improvements
Infrastructure

Total accumulated depreciation

Total capital assets,
being depreciated, net

Govemmental activities capital assets, net

Internal Service Fund (Allocated to Governmental Activities — not included above)

Capital Assets, being depreciated:
Buildings and structures
Furniture and equipment
Improvements
Vehicles

Total capital assets, being depreciated

Less accumulated depreciation for:
Buildings and structures .
Fumiture and equipment
Improvements
Vehicles

Total accumulated depreciation

Total capital assets, being depreciated, net

Balance at Balance at
June 30, 2007 Increases Decreases June 30, 2008
$  8653.709 -5 - 8,653,709
8,653,709 8,653,709
9,752,787 9,752,787
3,005,191 24,581 3,029,772
5548250 81,491 5,629,741
40,654,137 1,093,882 41,748,019
58,960,365 1,199,954 60,160.319
(4,389,828) (253,941) (4,643,769
(2,725,658) (69,199) (2,794,857)
(1,921,378) (195,446) (2,116,824)
(29,835,626) (1,068,981) (30,904,607
(38,872,490 (1,587,567 (40,460,057)
20,087,875 (387,613) 19,700,262
§  28741.584 (387,613) S - 28,353,971
Balance at ‘ Balance at
June 30, 2007 Increases Decreases June 30,2008
$ 41,198 - $ - '3 41,198
362,732 153,878 516,610 -
12,799 : 12,799
2,880,009 331,502 (97,790) 3,113,721
3,296,738 485,380 " (97,790) 3,684,328
(40,017) (254) (40,271)
(239,394) (32,695) (272,089)
(9,821) (208) (10,029)
(2,429,038) (139,118) 97,790 (2,470,366)
(2,718,270) (172,275) 97,790 (2,792,755) -
$ 578,468 $ 313,105 § - $ 891,573
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NOTE 7 CAPITAL ASSETS (CONTINUED)

A. Governmental Activities(Continued) .

Total Governmental Activities

Governmental Activities

Capital assets, not being depreciated:
‘Land

_Total capital assets,
not being depreciated

Capital assets, being depreciated:
Buildings and structures
Furniture and equipment
Improvements
Infrastructure

_Vehicles
Total bépital assets,
being depreciated

Less accumulated depreciation for:
_Buildings and structures
Furniture and equipment
Inpiovemerits
" Infrastructure

Vehicles

_Total accumulated depreciation

Total capital assets,
being depreciated, net

Govemmental activities capital assets, net

Balance at

Balance at

June 30, 2007 Increases Decreases . . June 30,2008

$ 8653709 $ -8 - $ 8,653,709
8,653,709 8,653,709
9,793,085 ' 9.793,985
3,367,923 178,459 3,546,382
5,561,049 . 81,491 5,642,540
40,654,137 1,093,882 o 41,748,019
2,880,009 331,502 (97,790) 3,113,721
62,257,103 1,685,334 . - (97,790) 63,844,647
(4,429,845) (254,195) (4,684,040)
(2,965,052) (101,894) L (3,066,946)
(1,931,199) (195,654) (2,126,853)

U (29,835,626)  (1,068,981)- -1 (30,904,607)
(2,429.038) (139,118) 97,790 (2,470,366)

+. (41,590,760) (1,759,842) - 97790 - (43,252,812)
20,666,343 (74,508) 20,591,835

'$ 29.245,544

' § 20320052 & (74308 $ -
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NOTE 7 CAPITAL ASSETS (CONTINUED)

Business-type capital asset activity for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2008, was as follows:

Business-type Activities

Capital assets, not being depreciated:
Land

Total capital assets, not being depreciated

Capital assets, being depreciated:
Buildings and structures
Furnitare and equipment
Underground facilities
Improvements
Vehicles

Total capital assets, being depreciated

Less accumulated depreciation for:
Buildings and structures
Furniture and equipment
Underground facilities
Improvements
Vehicles

Total accumulated depreciation
Total capital asséts, being depreciated, net

Business-type activities capital assets, net

Balance ét

-Depreciation expense was charged to functions/programs of the City as follows:

Governmental activities
General government
Public safety
Public works
Community development
Parks and recreation

Balance at
June 30, 2007 Increases Decreases June 30, 2008
$ 4,180,303 § 660,697 $ - $ 4,841,000
4,180,303 660,697 4,841,000
9,213,263 ' 9,213,263
2,691,645 14,500 2,706,145
7,550,156 157,532 7,707,688
3,911,635 48,638 (9,291) 3,950,982
1,219,265 39,567 1,258,832
24,585,964 260,237 9,291) 24,836,910
(4,529,009) (212,545) (4,741,554)
2,151,327) (84,836) (2,236,163)
(2,992,754) (162,453) (3,155,207)
(1,741,427) (118,278) 9,291 (1,850,414)
(627,942) (80,644) © (708,586)
(12,042,459) (658,756) 9,291 - (12,691,924)
12,543,505 (398,519) 12,144,986
$ 16,723,808 $ 262,178 §$ - $ 16,985,986
$ 241,154
62,082
1,232,910
53,913
169,783

Total depreciation expense-governmental activities

_ Business-type activities
Water
‘Wastewater
Transit
Solid Waste
Stormwater

$ 1,759,842

Total depreciation expense-business-type activities
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‘CITY .OF ARCATA
NOTES TO THE ‘BASIC FINANCIAL:STATEMENTS
“JUNE- 30, 2008

"NOTE 8 LONG-TERM DEBT

A. Governmental Activities K
Tax Allocatlon Bonds — 1994 Series

The Clty s Fmancmg Authorlty lssued $7,620, 000 of Tax Allocation Revenue Bonds, 1994 Series A, for
the purpose of assisting the City of Arcata’s Community Development Agency in advance refunding and
defeasing the Agency’s 1988 Tax Allocation Bonds. The proceeds were loaned by the Authority pursuant
to a loan agreement. The Authority’s and Agency’s interfund receivables and payables have been
eliminated from the accompanying financial statements. The 1994 Tax Allocation Bonds bear interest at
rates of from 5.0 to 6.0 percent per annum, payable each February and August 1 through 2023. The bonds
are subject to opt1ona1 early redemption on or after August 1, 2004, from any available funds with
premium as specified in the bond documents. In fiscal year 2004, the City’s Fmancmg Authonty issued
its 2003 series tax allocation bonds, which defeased $2,455,000 of the 1994 Tax Allocation Revenue
Bonds.

The bonds are secured by a first pledge of, lien on, the Agency’s Incremental Property Tax Revenues
excluding amounts required to be set aside in the Agency’s Low and Moderate Income Housmg Fund and
amounts. payable under “tax sharing agreements. The outstandingbalaiice -at ‘June 30, 2008 was
$3,330,000. Future debt service requirements on the 1994 Series Tax Allocation Bonds are:

Fiscal Year Principal Interest Total

2009°' $ 130,000  $ 195900 § 325,900
2010 . 135,000 187,950 322,950
2011 - - 145;000 179,550 324,550
2012 _v 155,000 170,550 . . 325,550
2013 165,000 160,950 325,950
2014-2018 1980,000 639,600 - 1,619,600
2019-2023 | 1,310,000 298,500 1,608,500
2024 310,000 ‘ 9300 319,300 °

Totals $ 3,330,000 $ 1,842,300 $§ 5,172,300

Tax-A]location Bonds —2003 Series

The City’s Fmancmg Authority issued $9,865,000 of Tax Allocation Revenue Bonds 2003 Series A, for
the purpose of assisting the City of Arcata’s Community Development Agency in advance refunding and
defeasing $2,455,000 of the Agency’s 1994 Tax Allocation Bonds and for the purpose of obtaining
additional funding for projects. The proceeds were loaned by the Authority to the Agency pursuant to a
loan agreement. The Authority’s and Agency’s interfund receivables and payables have been eliminated
from the accompanying financial statements.

The 2003 Tax Allocation Bonds bear interest at rates of from 2.0 to 5.125 percent per annum, payable
each February and August 1 through 2034. The bonds are subject to optional early redemption on or after
August 1, 2013, from any available funds with premium as specified in the bond documents. The bonds
consisted of $6,905,000 in term bonds and $2,960,000 in serial bonds. The term bonds are subject to
mandatory sinking fund early redemptlon starting in 2024.

The bonds are secured by a first pledge of, lien on, the Agency’s Incremental Property Tax Revenues
excluding amounts required to be set aside in the Agency’s Low and Moderate Income Housing Fund and
amounts payable under tax sharing agreements.
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'NOTE 8 LONG-TERM DEBT (Continued)

A. Governmental Activities (Continued)
Tax Allocation Bonds — 2003 Series (Continued)
The outstanding balance at June 30, 2008 was $9,385,000.

Future debt service requirements on the 2003 Series Tax Allocation Bonds are:

Fiscal Year Principal Interest Total
. 2009 $ 115,000 $ 449,437 $ 564,437
2010 / 125,000 445,837 570,837
2011 125,000. 442,087 567,087
2012 130,000 438,099 568,099
2013 130,000 433,711 563,711
2014-2018 735,000 - 2,087,315 2,822,315
2019-2023 910,000 1,909,926 2,819,926
2024-2028 2,575,000 1,526,081 4,101,081
2029-2033 3,685,000 709,525 4,394,525
2034 855,000 21,907 876,907
Totals $ 9,385,000 - § 8,463,925 $ 17,848,925

Energy Commission Loan

The California Energy Commission (the Commission) issued the total of § 82,064 of Energy
Conservation Assistance loan to the City in the fiscal years 2003-04 through 2005-2006. The proceeds
were loaned by the Commission pursuant to a loan agreement. The loan bears interest at a rate of 3.95%
per annum, payable each June and December 22 through 2013. The outstanding balance at June 30, 2008
was $63,339. '

Future debt service requirements on the Energy Commission loan are:

Fiscal Year Principal Interest Total
2009 $ . 10,527 $ 2,399 $ 12,926
2010 10,947 1,979 12,926
2011 11,383 1,543 12,926
2012 11,835 ‘ - 1,091 12,926
2013 12,310 617 12,927
2014 6,337 125 6,462

Totals $ 63,339 .  § 7,754 - $ 71,093

Capital Lease Obligations

During fiscal year 2008, the City entered into three lease purchase agreements. During fiscal year 2008, the
City purchased vehicles in the amount of $240,799 under these agreements. The lease obligations, proceeds,
and the related assets were recorded in the internal service fund.

The principal balance .of these capital leases as of June 30, 2008 was $183,164. See 2008 Municipal Lease
for the other capital lease attributable to governmental activities.
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NOTE 8 LONG-TERM DEBT (Continued)

A. Governmental Activities (Continued)

Future debt service requirements on the capital leases are: .

Fiscal Year , Principal Interest Total
2009 8 47,611 $ 10,024 $ 57,635
2010 ' 50,308 7,326 57,634
2011 : 26,974 4,475 31,449
2012 o 28,390 - 3,059 - 31,449
2013 29,881 . 1,569 31,450
Totals $ 183,164, § 26453 _§ 209,617

B. Business-type Activities
Note Payable :

The note payable is to Umpqua Bank with an or1g1nal pr1nc1pal balance of $249 500. The note bears
interest-at 4.70" percent and is ‘payable in' monthly installments of $2, 621 through November 10, 2009
with a final payment of $134,591 due on December 10, 2009. The note is secured by a time deposit of the
City for $263,000 under an assignment agreement. The outstanding balance at June 30, 2008 was
$168,457. Future debt service on the note is: :

Flscal Year ’ Pr1n01pal Interest Total ,
2009, .8 " ooa0as 0§ 7405 5 31450
2010 144,412 . 328 147,694

$ o 168457 §: 10,6877 $5 179,144

Revenue Bonds
1997 Series — Wastewater

The City’s Financing Authority authorized the issuance of $2,840,000 in 1997 Revenue Bonds and issued
the bonds to provide financing for wastewater system improvements. The City’s Financing Authority
sold the improvements to the City’s wastewater fund pursuant to an installment agreement. The interfund
payables and receivables between the City’s Financing Authority and its wastewater enterpnse have been
eliminated from the accompanymg financial statements

The revenue bonds consist of serial and term bonds. The bonds bear interest at rates from 4.1 to 5.8
percent payable each December 1 and June 1. Bond principal matures each December 1 through 2022.
The term bonds maturing December 2016 are subject to mandatory: early .redemption commencing
December 1, 2013, and the term bonds maturing December 1, 2022 are also subject to mandatory early
redemption commencing Decembet 1,-2017. Bonds maturing:on or after December-1, 2008 are subject to
optional early redemption on or after December 1, 2008 with premium of 1 to 2 percent.

The City has pledged the net revenues of the wastewater system as secunty for repayment of the bonds,
and, has agreed to make all necessary budgets and appropriations from the net revenues in order to make
such payments. - - : _
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NOTE 8§ LONG-TERM DEBT (Continued)

B. Business-type Activities (Continued)
These Revenue Bonds were refunded by the 2008 Municipal Loan, entered into on April 22, 2008.
2008 Municipal Loan |

On April 22, 2008 the City entered into a loan agreement with Municipal Finance Corporation. The City
and the Corporation have agreed to enter into a loan in the principal amount of $2,055,000 for the
purposes of refinancing the 1997 Revenue Bonds. The interest rate associated with the loan is 4.30%.
Interest is payable semi-annually on June 1 and December 1. Principal is payable annually beginning on
December 1, 2008. The loan repayments end on December 1, 2022. The outstanding balance of the loan
at June 30, 2008 was $2, 055 000. :

The proceeds from the loan were used to pay off the 1997 Revenue Bonds. The City has a total overall
savings on the refinancing of $479,929 and a net present value savings (economic gain) of $133,077.
Annual debt service requirements for the 2008 Municipal Loan are as follows:

Fiscal Year ' Principal _Interest Total
2009 - $ 129,000 $ 85,592 3 214,592
2010 . 103,000 - 80,604 - 183,604
2011 107,000 76,089 183,089
2012 111,000 - 71,402 182,402
2013 119,000 66,457 ‘ 185,457

2014- 2018 664,000 250,389 914,389

2019-2023 822,000 91,160 913,160

$ 2,055,000 $ 721,693 $ 2,776,693

Certificates of Participation — Governmental and Business-type Activities

The City’s Financing Authority issued $2,825,000 in 1998 Refunding Certificates of Participation (City
Hall and Water Improvements) to provide funds to refund the Authority’s 1991 Certificates (which have
" been fully retired). The Certificates are secured by an amended lease agreement between the Financing
Authority and the City. The interfund payables and receivables between the City of Arcata and the Arcata
Joint Powers Financing Authority have been eliminated from the accompanying financial statements.
The Certificates. bear interest at rates from 4.15 percent to 5.3 percent, and are payable each July 1 and
January 1. Principal payments are due each January 1 through 2021. The Certificates are repayable in
part by the City (35%) and in part by the City’s water enterprise (65%). The City has a covenant to
include all payments under the agreements, applicable to the City portion, in each of its annual budgets to
make the necessary appropriations for such payments. The water enterprise’s portion is secured by a
pledge and lien on the available net revenue of the water system and a pledge to set rates such that net
revenues of the system at least equal the required payments.

These certificates of participation were refunded by the 2008 Municipal Lease, entered into on April 22,
2008.
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NOTE 8 LONG-TERM DEBT (Continued)

C. Business-type Activities (Continuéd)
2008 Municipal Lease

On April 22, 2008 the City entered into a lease agreement with Municipal Finance Corporation. The City
and the Corporation have agreed to enter into a lease in the principal amount of $1,894,000 for the
purposes of refinancing the 1998 Refunding Certificates of Participation and to lease back the original
leased property in the 1998 Refunding Certificates of Participation. The interest rate associated with the
lease is 4.25%. Interest is payable semi-annually on July 1 and January 1. Principal is payable annually
beginning on January 1, 2009. The lease payments end -on January 1, 2021. The outstandmg balance of
the lease at June 30, 2008 was $1,894,000.

The lease is repayable in part by the City (35%) and in part by the City’s water enterprise (65%). The
City has a covenant to include all payments under the agreements, applicable to the City portion, in each
of its annual budgets to make the necessary appropnatlons for such payments

The proceeds from the lease were used to pay off the 1998 Refundlng Certlﬁcates of Participation The
City has a total overall savings on the refinancing of $277,492 and a net present value savings (economic
gain) of $53,484. Annual debt service requirements are as follows:

Governmental Share Water Enterprise Share

Fiscal Year Principal Interest Principal Interest
2009 $ 47,250 $ 19,487 $ 87,750 $ 36,189
2010 40,600 ' 26,165 75;400 48,593
2011 -~ 42,000 . 24,440 78,000 45,388
2012 43,400 - 22,655 80,600 42,073
2013 46,550 - 20,810 86,450 38,648

~ 2014-2018 259,000 73,111 481,000 . 135,777

2019-2021 184,100 15,872 341,900 29,476

Totals - $ . 662,900 $ 202,540 : $ 1,231,100 $ 376,144
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NOTE 8 LONG-TERM DEBT (CONTINUED)

C. Changes in long-term debt

Long-term liability activity for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2008, was as follows:

Balance at Balance at Due Within
June 30, 2007 Additions Deletions June 30, 2008 One Year
Governmental activities )
Tax allocation bonds $ 12,950,000 $§ - $ (2350000 $ 12715000 $ 245,000
Compensated absences 378,189 (17,299) 360,890 90,222
Certificates of participation 745,500 (745,500) .
Energy commission loan ‘ 73,455 v (10,116) 63,339 10,528
Leases payable 903,699 (57,635) 846,064 94,861
Bond premiums 167,358 (6,199) 161,159 6,199
Total govemmental activities $ 14,314,502 $§ 903,699 $ (1,071,749 $ 14,146,452 § 446,810
Business-type activities:
Note payable . $ 197,191 § - $ (28,734) § 168,457 § 24,045
Compensated absences 107,961 18,581 © 126,542 31,635
Revenue bonds 2,240,000 (2,240,000)
Certificates of participation 1,384,500 . (1,384,500)
- Lease payable C , 1,231,100 : 1,231,100 87,750
Loan payable 2,055,000 2,055,000 129,000
" Total business-type activities $ 3,929,652 $§ 3304,681 $ (3,653234) _$ 3,581,099 § 272,430

‘Internal service funds predominately serve the governmental funds. Accordingly, long-term liabilities for
them are included as part of the above totals for governmental activities. At fiscal year end, $11,848 of
the internal service funds’ compensated absences and $183,164 of the internal service funds’ lease
payable are included in the above amounts. Also, for the governmental activities, compensated absences
are generally liquidated by the general fund.

D. Compensated absences

Employees may accumulate vacation leave up to an amount equal to an employee’s allowable vacation .
credits for two (2) years. Employees may accumulate an indefinite amount of sick leave. There shall be -

one-half (1/2) pay for all sick leave accumulated upon service retirement and disability retirement. There
shall be one-half (1/2) pay for up to nine hundred sixty (960) hours accumulated sick leave when a public
safety employee resigns after fifteen or more years of service under favorable circumstances and not as a
result of adverse action.  Vacation leave vests as it is accrued and unused vacation leave is payable upon
retirement or termination. Compensation hours (executive leave) accrue for management and mid-

management at 9 and 6 days per year, respectively. Compensation hours also accrue for police, fire, and '

other specified employees in lieu of cash payments for overtime. A liability has been created to account
for the accrued vacation and compensation leave in the government-wide and proprietary fund financial
statements. The City has, in the past, liquidated compensated leave from the general fund and all the
proprietary funds. Vested vacation pay is expensed as earned in the proprietary fund types.

E. Defeased Debt

As of June 30, 2008, all prior debt defeased has been paid in full, there are no outstanding debt balances.
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NOTE 9 RISK MANAGEMENT

The City is an associate member of the Redwood Empire Municipal Insurance Fund (REMIF), a pubhc
entity pool comprised of fifteen northern California charter and associate member cities. REMIF is
organized under a Joint Powers Agreement pursuant to the California Government Code. The purpose of |
REMIF is to arrange and administer programs of insurance for the pooling of self-insured losses and to
purchase excess insurance coverage

For each of its insurance programs, REMIF has a multilevel risk sharing arrangement. Initially, each
individual charter or associate member city participating in a program assumes its own losses up to a
predétermined deductible level. Losses and claims in excess of the deductibles and within REMIF’s
stated retention limits are pald out of a central po6]l maintained by REMIF. This central pool is funded by
all of the cities participating in that program through premium assessments. REMIF purchases excess loss
lnsurance policies (remsurance) to provrde coverage for losses and claims in excess of REMIF’s stated
retentlon limits up to specified amounts. Losses-and claims ceded to reinsurers would represent a
contmgent Jiability-te- REMIF-if the-reinsurers-were-unable-to-meet their existing obligations under the
. reinsurance agreements. Losses and claims which surpass the limits of the” excess of loss insurance
policies are the respon51b1hty of the 1nd1v1dua1 city in which the loss or claim originates.

The Clty of Arcata part101pates in the followmg three REMIF programs:

Gerieral Liability Insurance — Amnnual premlums are paid by the member -cities" and are ad_]usted
retrospectively to cover-costs. The City of Arcata self-insures for the first $5,000 of each 16s$ and pays
100% of all losses incurred under $5,000. The C1ty ddes not share or pay forlosses of other citiés under
$5,000, depending on the entity’s deductible amount. Participating cities then share in the’ next $5,000 to
$500 000-per -loss ‘occurrence. Spec1ﬁc coverage includes -‘comprehensive and general automotive
liability, personal:injury, contractual liability; professional liability, and certain-other coverage: REMIF is
a member of the California Joint Powers Risk Management Authority, which provides REMIF with an
addrtlonal $9 500 000 llablllty insurance coverage over and above REMIF retentlon level of $500 OOO

‘Worker ] Compensatlon -Periodic deposrts are pa1d by member c1t1es and are adJusted retrospec‘uvely to
cover-costs. The: City, of Arcata is self-insured for the first $5,000 .0f each loss: and pays 100% of all
losses incurred under $5,000. The City does not share or pay for losses of othercities under $5,000-

Losses of $10,000 to $300,000 are prorated among all participatirrg cities. Losses in excess of $300,000
are covered by excess insurance purchased by participating cities, as part of the pool, to State statutory
limits.

Property Insurance — The C1ty partlclpates in REMIE’s property 1nsurance program. The annual deposits
~paid by participating member cities are based upon deduct1b111ty levels and are niot subject to retroactive
adjustments. The City of Arcata has a deductiblé level of $10,000 and a coverage 11m1t of $300 000 000
declared vaIue

The following isa summary of the ﬁnanc1a1 statements of REMIF as of and for the fiscal year ended June
30 12008:

Total assets - $ 18,401,188
Total liabilities- . (14,007,048):
Members' equity - $ 4,394,140
Total revenues $ 8,363,776
Total expenses . (8,294,848)
Operating income (loss) - § 68,928
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NOTE 10 COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES

Litigation

The City is involved in litigation incurred in the normal course of conducting City business. Although the
outcome of these lawsuits is not presently determinable, in the opinion of the City’s counsel, the
resolution of these matters will not have a material adverse effect on the financial condition of the City.

Grants and allocations

Amounts received or receivable from grant agencies are subject to audit and adjustment by grantor
agencies, principally the federal and state government. Any disallowed claims, including amounts already
* collected, may constitute a liability of the applicable funds. The amount, if any, of expenditures that may
be disallowed by the grantor cannot be determined at this time, although the City expects such amounts,
if any, to be immaterial.

NOTE 11 EMPLOYEE RETIREMENT SYSTEMS AND PENSION PLANS

A. Public Employees’ Retirement System
Plan description

The City of Arcata conmbutes to the California Public Employees’ Retirement. System (PERS), an agent,
multiple-employer, public employee, defined benefit pension plan. PERS provides retirement and
disability benefits, annual cost-of-living adjustment, and death benefits to plan members and
beneficiaries. PERS acts as a common investment and administrative agent for participating public
entities within the State of California. Benefit provisions and all other requirements are established by
State statute and City ordinance. The California Public Employees’ Retirement System issues a separate
financial report which can be obtained by writing to PERS, Executive Ofﬁce 400 P Street, Sacramento,
CA 95814.

Funding policy

Participants are required to. contribute 7% of their annual covered salary. The City makes the
contributions required of City employees on their behalf and for their account. The City is required to
contribute at an actuarially determined rate; the current rate is 14.771% for non-safety employees and
28.252% for safety employees, of annual covered payroll. The contribution requ1rements of plan
members and the City are established and may be amended by PERS.

Annual pension cost

For fiscal years 2006, 2007, and 2008, the City’s annual pension costs of $774,058, $929,850, and
$1,0l7,586, respectively, were equal to the City’s required and actual contijibutions.

" The City’s retirement plans for non-safety and safety employees are part of the CalPERS risk pools for
cities and other government entities that have less then 100 active members. Actuarial valuations
performed included other participants within the same risk pool. Therefore, standalone information of the
schedule of the funding progress for the City’s retirement plans is no longer available nor disclosed.
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NOTE 11 EMPLOYEE RETIREMENT SYSTEMS AND PENSION PLANS (CONTINUED)
B. Post-Employment Benefits Other Than Pensions

Plan Descrrptlon

il

‘The City prov1des certam health insurance beneﬁts to retired employees in accordance with
memorandums of understandmg with each employee group as follows:

For employees who retire from the City of Arcata after at least ten (10) years of service with the City and
who continue health insurance through a City -sponsored health insurance plan, the City will contribute

- . two percent (2%) of the health insurance premium for.each year of service, as an employee 'with- the City,

rounded to the nearest whole year. For employees with at least twenty (20) years of service for the City
who qualify for this benefit, the rate of the City’s contribution will be three percent (3%) of the health
insurance premium. Such contributions will not continue past Medicare eligibility. - ,

Funding Policy

The City’s policy is to contribute an amount sufficient to pay the current year’s premium: For fiscal year
2007-08, the City contributed $112,616, which covered current premiums, but did not include any
additional prefunding of benefits. Currently, there are 13 retirees who are receiving benefits. :

Annual OPEB and Net. OPEB Obligation

‘ The C1ty S annual other postemployment beneﬁt (OPEB) cost (expense) is calculated based on. the annual
- Tequired contribution .of the employer. (ARC), .and an amount actuarially determined in accordance with .

L the: parameters of GASB. Statement No. 45. The ARC represents a.level of funding,, rthat if, pard on an

ongoing basis, is,proje ected to.cover normal cost each year and amortize any unfunded actuarial liabilities
(or fundmg £excess) over.a perrod not to. exceed »thuty years. The. followrng table shows the. components
of the City’s annual OPEB cost for the year, the amount actually contributed to the plan and .changes in
the Crty s net OPEB obligation.

Annual required contribution . ' $ 237,714
~ Annual OPEB cost (expense) _ 237,714
_ Contributions made : ' (112 616)
- Increasein net OPEB obligation = '+ : 125 098
Net OPEB: obligation - beginning of fiscal:year 5

Net OPEB obligation - end of-fiscal year - $. 125; 098

The City ‘s annual OPEB cost, the percentage of annual OPEB cost contributed to the plan, and the net
OPEB obligation for 2008 and the two preceding years were as follows:

: Net
Fiscal _ Percentage of OPEB
Year Annual Annual OPEB ' Obligation
Ended. . OPEB Cost . " Cost Contribution: - (Asset)
6/30/2006 $ - : 0% - % = -
6/30/2007 - : 0% -
6/30/2008 112,616 A7% 125,098
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" NOTE 11 EMPLOYEE RETIREMENT SYSTEMS AND PENSION PLANS (CONTINUED)

B. Post-Employment Benefits Other Than Pensions (Continued)
Funded Status and Funding Progress

As of February 1, 2008, the most recent actuarial valuation date, the plan was zero percent funded. The
‘actuarial accrued liability for benefits was $2,293,829, and the actuarial value of assets was $0, resulting
in an unfunded actuarial accrued liability (UAAL) of $2,293,829. The covered payroll (annual payroll of
active employees covered by the plan) was $2,797,466, and the ratio of the UAAL to the covered payroll
was 82 percent.

Actuarial valuations of an ongoing plan involve estimates of the value of reported amounts and
assumptions about the probability of occurrence of events far into the future. Examples include
assumptions about future employment, mortality, and the healthcare cost trend. Amounts determined
regarding the funded status of the plan and the annual required contributions of the employer are subject
to continual revision as actual results are compared w1th past expectations and new estimates are made
about the future.

Actuarial Methods and Assumptions

Projections of benefits for financial reporting purposes are based on the substantive plan (the plan as
understood by the employer and the plan members) and include the types of benefits provided at the time
of each valuation and the historical pattern of sharing of benefit costs between the employer and plan .
members to that point. The actuarial methods and assumptions used include techniques that are designed
to reduce the effects of short-term volatility in actuarial accrued liabilities and the actuarial value of
" assets, consistent with the long-term perspective of the calculations.

In the February 1, 2008 actuarial valuation, the entry age normal cost method was used. The actuarial
assumptions included a 5 percent investment rate of return, which is the expected long-term investment -
returns on plan assets, a projected salary increase assumption rate of 3 percent, and an annual healthcare
cost trend rate of 4 percent. The actuarial value of assets is not applicable (no assets as of the initial
valuation date). The UAAL is being amortized as a flat percentage of covered payroll over thirty years.
The remaining amortization period at February 1, 2008 was thirty years.

NOTE 12 NET ASSETS AND FUND BALANCES

GASB Statement No. 34 adds the cohcept of Net Assets, which is measured on the full accrual basis, to
the concept of Fund Balance, which is measured on the modified accrual basis.

A. Net Asséts

Net assets are divided into three captions under GASB Statement No. 34. These captions apply only to
net assets as determined at the government-wide and proprietary fund level, and are described below:

Invested in Capital Assets, net of related debt describes the portion of net assets which is represented by

the current net book value of the City’s capital assets, less the outstanding balance of any debt issued to
finance these assets. "
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NOTE 12 NET ASSETS AND FUND BALANCES

A. Net Assets (Continued)

Restricted describes the portion of net assets ‘which is restricted as to use by the terms and conditions of
agreements with outside parties, governmental regulations, laws, or other restrictions which the City
cannot unilaterally alter. These principally include debt service requirements, and Community
‘Development funds restricted to low and moderate income housing purposes.

, Unrestrz'cted describes the portion of net assets which is not restricted as to use.

The government-wide statement of net assets reports $15,879,555 of restrlcted net assets, of which -
$1,601 942 is restricted by enabhng legislation. .

B Fund Balances ' - - Ty

i s Lo . - " [ET ST P P )
Fund Balances con51st of reserved and unreserved amounts. - Reserve‘d fund balances represent that
portion of fund balance which is legally segregated.
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CITY OF ARCATA
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES,
AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
GENERAL FUND
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2008

Variance with

Budgeted Amounts Actual Final Budget -
Original Final Amounts  Positive (Negative)
Revenues:
Taxes and assessments: : _
Utility users ‘ ' $ 715000 $ 790,000 $ 769,886 § (20,114)
Property 675,000 675,000 . 692,339 17,339
Sales 2,050,000 2,125,000 2,164,008 39,008
Transient occupancy 850,000 865,000 891,224 26,224
Franchise tax ‘ 275,000 275,000 264,713 (10,287)
Business license 120,000 120,000 125,454 : 5,454
Other 45,150 45,150 31,674 (13,476)
Licenses and permits 227,000 ' 227,000 240,893 13,893
- Intergovernmental : 1,720,871 1,700,284 1,441,300 (258,984)
Charges for services 673,539 636,055 446,518 (189,537)
Fines, forfeitures, and penalties 242,000 257,000 254,225 ' (2,775
Use of money and property 200,000 259,000 352,022 193,022
Miscellaneous ' : 117,200 131,510 105,657 (25,853)
Total Revenues 7,910,760 8,105,999 -~ 7,779,913 (326,086)
Expenditures:
Current:
General government: ‘
City council ' 135,399 130,749 111,236 19,513
City manager 122,151 121,446 118,950 2,496
City clerk 76,949 78,249 78,391 . (142)
Finance 247,643 285,243 242,473 42,770
City attorney ) 128,000 92,840 84,654 - 8,186
Personnel i 115,531 113,846 95,111 ' 18,735
General insurance 56,899 56,899 20,888 36,011
Total general government’ : 882,572 879,272 751,703 127,569
Public safety: ' _ :
Police services 3,836,750 . 3,799,893 3,650,096 149,797
- Parking control 200,037 191,537 171,869 : 19,668
Animal control 46,640 . 43,695 - 37,216 6,479
Total public safety 4,083,427 4,035,125 3,859,181 175,944
' ' (Continued)
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GENERAL FUND
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2008
(Continued)
Variance with
Budgeted Amounts Actual Final Budget -
Original Final Amounts  Positive (Negative)
Expenditures: '
Current:
Community development:
Planning services $ 692,499 § 661,549 § 428,928 232,621
Communications 58,402 58,402 45,618 12,784
Geographic information system 32,602 35,602 33,642 1,960
Building 303,921 303,921 . 300,095 3,826
Total community development 1,087,424 1,059,474 808,283 251,191
Public works: ‘
Engineering 220,058 295,690 211,562 84,128
- Corporation yard (148) (148) (659) . 511
Government buildings 333,658 330,767 389,769 (59,002)
Total public works 553,568 626,309 600,672 25,637
Parks and recreation:
Library 6,200 6,200 7,204 (1,004)
Recreation 546,775 546,775 504,967 41,808
Parks ‘ 648,202 646,219 643,109 3,110
Total parks and recreation 1,201,177 ©1,199,194 - 1,155,280 43914
Debt Service: ' o
Principal 48,616 148,616 48,616
Interest 41,997 41,997 71,717 (29,720)
_ Total debt service 90,613 90,613 120,333 (29,720)
Capital outlay 402,725 546,082 96,592 - 449,490 . .
Total Expenditures 8,301,506 8,436,069 7,392,044 1,044,025
Excess of Revenues Over (Under)
- Expenditures (390,746) (330,070) 387,869 717,939
Other Financing Sources (Uses): : :
Transfers in 237,500 ° 237,500 (237,500)
Transfers out : ‘ (379,088) (379,088) (203,450) 175,638
Proceeds from issuance of long-term debt 662,900 662,900
Payment to escrow agent (707,000) (707,000)
Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) (141,588) (141,588) (247,550) (105,962)
Net Change in Fund Balance (532,334) (471,658) 140,319 611,977
- Fund Balance, beginning of fiscal year - 3,623,710 3,623,710 3,623,710
Fund Balance, end of fiscal year $ 3,091,376 $3,152,052 §$3,764,029 § 611,977



. CITY OF ARCATA
. SCHEDVULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES,
AND CHANGES IN'FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
CDBG HOUSING REVOLVING LOAN SPECIAL REVENUE FUND
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2008

Variance with

Budgeted Amounts Actual Final Budget -
: Original Final Amounts Positive (Negative)
Revenues: -
Use of money and property $ 30,000 $ 30,000 $ 179,863 § 149,863
Miscellaneous 100,000 100,000 -256,250. . . 156,250
Tofal Revenues . o 130,000 . 130,000 436,113 - . 306,113
Expenditures:
Current: g e oo L , : :
Community development 257,000 257,000 487,149 (230,149)
Total Expenditures 257,000 257,000 487,149 © O (230,149)
'Net Change in Fund Balance N ('127,600)' (127,000) (51,036 7T 75964
Fund Balance, Beginhing of Fiscal Year 310,997 - 310,997 310,997
Fund Balance, End'of Fiscal Year ~ ~ § 183,997 - 183,997 § 259,961 _§ 75964
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AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL

HOUSING REVOLVING LOAN SPECIAL REVENUE FUND
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2008

Budgeted Amounts Actual

Variance with

Final Budget -
A Original - Final Amounts Positive (Negative)
Revenues:
Use of money and property $§ 25000 § 55000 § 220,028 § 165,028
Miscellaneous 150,000 150,000 102,551 (47,449)
Tofal Revenues 175,000 205,000 322,579 117,579
Expenditures:
- Current:
Community development 180,000 210,000 613,230 (403,230)
S 4 .
Total Expenditures 180,000. 210,000 613,230 (403,230)
Ne{ Change in Fund Balance (5,000) - (5,000) (290,651) (285,651)
Fund Balance, Beginning of Fiscal Year 466,864 466,864 466,864
Fund Balance, End QfFiscal Year $ 461,864 § 461,864 $ 176213 § (285,651)
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CITY OF ARCATA
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES,
AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE
BUDGET AND ACTUAL
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT AGENCY CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND
For The Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2008

= Variance with
Budgeted Amounts Actual Final Budget

Original Final Amounts  Positive (Negative)
Revenues: v

Use of money and property $ 180,000 $ 250,000 $ 451,616 § 201,616

Total Revenues ... . - 180,000 .. 250,000, . 451,616 201,616
Expenditures:

Current: :

Community development 2,468,750 2,478,750 244,293 2,234,457
Total Expenditures 2,468,750 2,478,750 244,293 2,234,457
Excess of Revenues »

Over (Under) Expenditures (2,288,750)  (2,228,750) 207,323 2,436,073
Other Financing Sources (Uses):

Transfers in . 198,500 198,500

Transfers out _ ' (81,000) (81,000) 81,000
Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) (81,000) (81,000) 198,500 279,500

Net Change in Fund Balance - (2,369,750)  (2,309,750) 405,823 2,715,573
Fund Balance, beginning of fiscal year 8,866,189 8,866,189 8,866,189
Fund Balance, end of fiscal year . $ 6,496,439 $ 6,556,439 $ 9,272,012 § 2,715,573
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SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES,
AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT AGENCY DEBT SERVICE FUND
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2008

Budgeted Amounts Variance with
7 Actual Final Budget -
Original Final Amounts  Positive (Negative)
Revenues: '
Property tax increment revenue $ 1,525,000 $ 1,525,000 § 1,746,118 $ 221,118
Use of money and property 35,000 35,000 91,556 56,556
Total Revenues 1,560,000 1,560,000 1,837,674 277,674
Expenditures:
Debt Service:
Principal retirement - 635,000 635,000 235,000 400,000
Interest and fiscal charges ' 704,211 704,211 697,778 6,433
‘Total Expenditures 1,339,211 1,339,211 932,778 406,433
Excess of Revenues Over
(Under) Expenditures 220,789 220,789 904,896 684,107
Other Financing Sources (Uses):
Transfers out ‘ (450,000) (450,000) (650,000) (200,000)
Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) (450,000) (450,000) (650,000) (200,000)
Net Cha.nge in Fund Balance (229,211) (229,211) 254,896 484,107 -
Fund Balance, Beginning of Fiscal Year - 1,870,001 1,870,001 1,870,001

Fund Balarice, End of Fiscal Year $ 1,640,790 $ 1,640,790 § 2,124,897 § 484,107




CITY OF ARCATA
COMBINING BALANCE SHEET
NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

June 30, 2008 .
Special Revenue Funds
; Gas
Bicycle Forest Tax
- Registration POST  Management 2106
Assets:
Cash and investments $ - 583 § - $ 56485 §$ -
Receivables: ' : .
Accounts
- Intergovernmental : ' T 1,165 - 27,080
Notes '
Interest
Deposit 14,561
Due:from other funds -
Inventory S

Advances to other funds

Total Assets | § 583 $ 1,065 $ 71,046 $§ 27,080

Liabilities and Fund Balances:
. Liabilities: - = L -
Accounts payable A - 8 - 3 958 § -
Accrued liabilities S 49800 7
" Due to other funds ' S , 6,198
Deposits payable : :
Deferred revenues

Total Liabilities ‘ 6,198 - 5,938

Fund Balances:
Reserved:
Reserved for encumbrances o 1,680
Réserved for inventory v
Reserved for streets ‘ 27,080
Reserved for.job credits '
Reserved for long-term receivables

Unreserved: .
Designated for contingencies ' 293,440
Undesignated 583 (5,033) (230,012)
Total Fund Balances 583 (5,033) 65,108 27,080
Total Liabilities and Fund Balances $ 583 % 1,165 § 71,046 $ 27,080
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Special Revenue Funds

Gas Tax . ' HUD .
2107 and Traffic Block Industrial PEG Residential
2107.5 Safety STIP Grant Park Access Construction
$ 826,628 3 86,552 % -3 - $ 602382 § 4514 - % 76,549
59,013 22,068 35,641
18,688 - |
1,615 123,762
$ 905944 § 232,382 § -8 35641 $ 602,382 § 4,514 § 76,549
 $303343 $ 793§ 20,067 $ -8 - $ -3 -
- 17,269 3,949
18,688 13,674
6,300 ‘
326,912 4,742 38,755 . 13,674
239,894 110,911 » 5,779
1,615 123,762
60,800
337,523 103,878  (149,666) 16,188 541,582 4,514 76,549
579,032 227,640 (38,755) 21,967 602,382 4,514 76,549
$ 905944 3§ | 232,382 $ - § 35641 § 602382 § 4514 § 76,549

(Continued)
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Assets:

~ Cash and investments

Receivables:
Accounts
Intergovernmental
Notes
Interest
Deposit

Due from other funds

Inventory

Advances to other funds

Total Assets

Liabilities and Fund Balances:
Liabilities:
Accounts payable
Accrued liabilities
Due to other funds
Deposits payable
Deferred revenues

Total Liabilities

Fund Balances:
Reserved:
Reserved for encumbrances
Reserved for inventory
Reserved for streets
Reserved for job credits
Reserved for long-term receivables
Unreserved: ‘
Designated for contingencies
Undesignated

Total Fund Balances

Total Liabilities and Fund Balances

CITY OF ARCATA
COMBINING BALANCE SHEET
NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

June 30,

2008

(Continued)

Special Revenue Funds

Parkland In Parking In

'
oy

Proposition

Gas Tax
Lieu . Lieu 2105 172
$ 376,084 $ 246,046 $ - $ 66,686
33,352 20,896
. $ 376,084 $ 246,046 - .$ 33352 $ 87,582
$ 9,48 $ -3 - 8 -
9,480
{
1,220
33,352
365,384, .. 246,046 - 87,582
366,604 246,046 33352 . 87,582
$ 376,084 $ 246,046 $ 33352 $ 87,582
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Special Revenue Funds

Basic Business

FEMA/ HOME Revolving Utility PERS
ISTEA OES COPS Grants Loan Users PhaseIn  Healthsport
$ 656,372 $939,271 §$139,850 § - $ 477,001 § 221,271 § 180,232 § 72,294
768
80,005 60,849
31,887
400,000
$ 736,377 $939,271 $139,850 § 60,849 $ 509,656 § 221,271 § 580,232 § 72,294
$ - § - 8 - 8§ 3034 3 - $ - 8 - $ -
75,297
31,887
78,331 31,887
26365
736,377 939,271 139,850 (43,847) 477,769 221,271 58-0,232_' 72,294
736,377 939,271 139,850 (17,482) 477,769 221,271 580,232 72,294
$ 736,377 $939,271 $139,850 $ 60,849 $ 509,656 § 221,271 § 580,232 § 72,294
(Continued)
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CITY OF ARCATA
COMBINING BALANCE SHEET
NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
June 30, 2008
(Continued)

Special Revenue Funds

Undergrounding Curtis Janes Creek
- Reserve - Heights Meadows

Assets: ,
Cash and investments $ 13,344  § 14,833 - § 9,660
Receivables:

Accounts
Intergovernmental : ' A 59
Notes
Interest
Deposit
Due from other funds
Inventory
Advances to other funds

* Total Assets | L § . 13344 § 14833 -§ 9719

Liabilities and Fund Balances:

Liabilities: ‘ ‘
Accounts payable $ 61 § : - 3 -
Accrued liabilities o :

Due to other funds o
Deposits payable
Deferred revenues

Total‘Liabilities : 61

Fund Balances:
Reserved: _
Reserved for encumbrances o : 1,300
Reserved for inventory '
Reserved for streets
Reserved for job credits
Reserved for long-term receivables
Unreserved:
‘Designated for contingencies ‘
Undesignated = - o . 13,283. - 14,833 . 8,419

‘Total Fund Balances : ' 13,283 14,833 ' 9,719

Total Liabilities and Fund Balances $ 13,344  § 14,833 % .9,719
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Capital Projects

Special Revenue Funds Fund Total
Community Community Development City Nonmajor
Development Housing Set Capital Governmental
Windsong Administration Aside Projects Funds
$ 23,742 5 64,464 2,024,121 $ 310,789 $ 7,489,753
. 768
178 3,210 343,516
492,772 524,659
14,396 14,396
C 14,561
18,688
125,377
400,000
3 23,920 $ 64,464 2,534,499 $ 310,789 $ 8,931,718
$ 700 $ 1,498 2,093 8 -8 342,027
9,211 35,409
' 113,857
800 7,100
385,100 416,987
700 10,709 387,993 915,380
2,038,834 2,425,983
125,377
60,432
60,800
107,672 107,672
293,440
23,220 53,755 310,789 4,942,634
23,220 53,755 2,146,506 310,789 - 8,016,338
$ 23920 $ 64,464 2,534,499 § 310,789 5 8,931,718

79



CITY OF ARCATA _
COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES,
EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES
NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2008

Special Revenue. Funds

e . Gas
Bicycle Forest Tax
Registration POST  Management 2106
Revenues: ,
Taxes and assessments $ = 8 - $ - $ -
Licenses and permits 256
Intergovernmental i 5,500 81,726
Use of money and property - 21 186 7,033
Fines and forfeitures v
Reimbursements 2,904
Miscellaneous - ' _ 255,982
Total Revenues , 277 3,090 - 268,515 81,726
Expenditﬁres:
Current:
‘General government ‘
Public safety 17,357
Community development : : } -
Parks and recreation - - : 241,241
Public'works .
Capital outlay ‘ 6,276 -
Total Expenditures ’ 17,357 247,517
Excess of Revenues Over (Under) Expenditures 277 (14,267) 20,998 -~ 81,726

Other Finzincinf,; Sources (Uses): o
Transfersin - ' : v
Transfets out , (21,025) (61,868)

T(;tal Other Financing Sources (Uses) - : (21,025) (61,868)
Net;Ghangé in Fund Balances , 271 (14,267) @ 19,858
Fund Balances, Beginning of Fiscal Year | 306 9,234 65,135 7;222
Fund Balances (Deficit), End of Fiscal Year | $ 583 §$ (5,033)' $ 65,108 § 27,080
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Special Revenue Funds

Gas Tax

HUD _
2107 and " Traffic Block Industrial - PEG Residential
2107.5 Safety STIP Grant Park Access Construction
$ - 3 - § - 3 - - § - $ 34,659
702,962 400,819 328,534
24,677 1,422 26,411 199 2,447
‘ 116,565
10,274 19,219 25,841 60
737,913 137,206 400,8'19 328,534 . 52,252 259 37,106
138,886 .
293,711 567
514,533 94,536
733,488 352,570 4,033
1,248,021 - 138,886 447,106 293,711 4,600
(510,108) (1,680) '(46,287) 34,823 47,652 259 - 37,106
513,610 - 64,775 4,830 ,
(4,000) ‘ (17,500)
509,610 64,775 4,830 (17,500)
. (498) 63,095 | (41’457) 34,823 30,152 259 37,106
579,530 164,545 2,702 (12,856) . 572,230 4,255 39,443
$ 579,032 $ 227,640 § (38,755 $ 21,967 S 602,382 §$ 4514 § 76,549
81 (Continued)



CITY OF ARCATA
COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES,
EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES
NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2008
(continued)

Special Revenue Funds

Parkland In ParkingIn  GasTax  Proposition
Lieu - Lieu 2105 172

Revenues:
Taxes and assessments . $ - § - $ - $ 87,183

Licenses and permits 74,197
Intergovernmental ‘ ' 102,268
Use of money and property 16,303 11,551 2,162
Fines and forfeitures :
Reimbursements
Miscellaneous

Total Revenues S ‘9'0,500 11,551 102,268 89,345

Expenditures:
Current:
General government
Public safety
Community development
Parks and recreation
Public works : _
Capital outlay ' 9,480

Total Expenditures _ - 9,480

Excess of Revenues Over (Under) Expenditures 81,020 11,551 102,268 89,345

ther Financing Sources (Uses):
Transfers in ’
Transfers out : (13,796) (78,093) (75,000)

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) (13,796) (78,093) (75,000)

Net Change in Fund Balances 81,020 (2,245) 24,175 14,345

Fund Balances, Beginning of Fiscal Year 285,584 248,291 9,177 73,237

Fund Balances (Deficit), End of Fiscal Year $ 366,604 $ 246,046 $ 33352 $ 87,582
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Special Revenue Funds

Basic Business

: FEMA/ HOME Revolving Utility PERS
ISTEA OES COPS Grants Loan Users PhaseIn  Healthsport
$ - - - 8 - 3 - 5 - 8§ - 8 -
| 164,237 369,072 100,009 1,496,382
29,318 30,706 5,406 7,290 22,617 9,883 43,508 3,229
1,716
193,555 | 399,778 105,415 1,503,672 24,333 9,883 43,508 3,229
59,948
1,526,706 © - 1,060
2,4’40
2,440 59,948 1,526,706 1,060
191,115 . 399,778 45,467 . . (23,034) 23,273 9,883 43,508 3,229
(80,000) (2,842)
(80,000) (2,842)
111,115 396,936 45,467 (23,034) 23,273 9,883 43,508 3,229
625,262 542,335 94,383 5,552 454,496 211,388 536,724 69,065
'$ 736,377  $939,271 >$139,850 $ (17,482) § 477,769 § 221271 § 580,232v $ 72,294
33 (Continued) .



_ CITY OF ARCATA
COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES,
EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES
NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2008
(continued)

Special Revenue Funds .

Undergrounding Curtis Janes Creek
' Reserve Heights - Meadows

Revenues:
Taxes and assessments $ - 3 - 3 18,503

Licenses and permits
Intergovernmental : _ . . :
Use of money and property ‘ ’ 758 - © 663 332
Fines and forfeitures ' :
Reimbursements
Miscellaneous

Total Revenues . - 758 663 .~ 18,835

Expenditures:
Current:
General government
Public safety
Community development
Parks and recreation
Public works .
Capital outlay _ 4,215

Total Expenditures _ . 4215

Excess of Revenues Over (Under) Expenditures - . (3,457 . 663 18,835

Other Financing Sources (Uses):
~ Transfers in
Transfers out _ ' \ (18,500)

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) | (18,500)

Net Change in Fund Balances . (3457 - 663. v 335

Fund Balances, Beginning of Fiscal Year . 16,740 14,170 9,384

Fund Balances (Deficit), End of Fiscal Year - $ 13,283  § 14,833. §$ 9,719
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Capital Projects‘

Special Revenue Funds - Fund Total
Community  Community Development City Nonmajor
Development Housing Set Capital Governmental
Windsong Administration Aside Projects Funds
$ 14,871 $ - 436,529 - $ 591,745
' 74,453
3,751,509
1,029 2,235 94,536 10,436 354,358
: 116,565
2,904
183,272 127,545 623,909
15,900 2,235 714,337 137,981 5,515,443
308,204 10,222 318,426
: 216,191
78,845 365,422 2,266,311
700 241,941
611,509
1,110,062
700 387,049 375,644 4,764,440
- 15,200 (384;814) 338,693 137,981 _ 751,003
445,500 1,028,715
(17,000) (20,000) (409,624)
(17,000) - 445,500 (20,000) 619,091
(1,800) 60,686 338,693 117,981 1,370,094
25,020 (6,931) 1,807,813 192,808 6,646,244
$ 23,220 $ 53,755 2,146,506 310,789 § 8,016,338
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Revenues:"
Licenses and permits
Use of money and property
Miscellaneous

Total:Revenues

Net Change in Fund Balance
Fund Balance, Beginning of Fiscal Year

Fund Balance, End of Fiscal Year

CITY OF ARCATA

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES,
AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
BICYCLE REGISTRATION SPECIAL REVENUE FUND
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2008

Variance with

Final - Final Budget -
Budget - - Amounts Positive (Negative)
$ 200 256 $ - 56
75 21 (6]
100 (100)
375 277 (98)
375 277 (98)
306 306
$ 681 583 %8 . (9%
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. CITY OF ARCATA
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES,
AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
¢ POST SPECIAL REVENUE FUND
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2008

Variance with

Final . Actual Final Budget -
Budget Amounts Positive (Negative)
Revenues:
Use of money and property : § 500 § 186  § (314)
Reimbursements 27,500 2,904 (24,596)
Total Revenues E 28,000 3,090 (24,910)
Expenditures:
Current: : . .
} Public safety 28,000 - 17,357 10,643
Total Expenditures , - 28,000 » 17,357 3 10,643
Net Chahge in Fund Bal_arice . (14,267) (14,267)
Fund Balance, Beginning of Fiscal Year 9,234.' 9,234
. ‘ ] . o
Fund Balance (Deficit), End of Fiscal Year - $ 9,234 $ (5,033) § (14,267)

87




: CITY OF ARCATA
- SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES,
AND CHANGES IN.FUND BALANCE:- BUDGET AND ACTUAL
FOREST MANAGEMENT SPECIAL REVENUE FUND
‘For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2008

Variance with

Final Actual Final Budget -
o Budget ‘ Amounts Positive (Negative)
Revenues:
Tntergovernmental . ~ $ 11,000 § 5500 $ . (5,500)
Use of money and property 1,000 7,033 ‘ . 6,033
Miscellaneous 695,516 255,982 (439,534)
Total Revenues 707,516 268,515 (439,001)
-Expenditures:
Current: . o h e
Parks and recreation 253,328 241,241 12,087
+ Capital outlay . o 511,016 6,276. - . .. 504,740
Total Expenditures 764,344 247,517 516,827
Excess of Revenues Over
(Under) Expenditures : (56,828) . ..20998, - . .. 77,826
Other Financing Sources (Uses): . o : - L
Transfers out o " ' (25,000) (21,025) . 3,975
Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) ' (25,000) (21,025) 3,975
- Net Change in Fund Balance (81,828) @7 _ 81,801
Fund Balance, Beginning of Fiscal Year 65,135 65,135
Fund Balance (Deficit), End of Fiscal Year $ (16,693) $ 65,108 $ 81,801
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CITY OF ARCATA
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES,
AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
GAS TAX 2106 SPECIAL REVENUE FUND
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2008

Variance with

Final Actual Final Budget -
Budget Amounts Positive (Negative)
Revenues:
Intergovernmental $ 87,500 $ 81,726 $ (5,774)
Total Revenues 87,500 81,726 (5,774)
Other Financing Sources (Uses):
Transfers out . (87,500) (61,868) 25,632
Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) ' (87,500) - (61,868) 25,632
Net Change in Fund Balance ' , 19,858 | 19,858
Fund Balancé, Beginning of Fiscal Year 7,222 7,222
Pund Balance, End of Fiscal Year $ : 7,222 $ 27,080 $ 19,858
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CITY OF ARCATA
SCHEDULE: OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES,
AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
GAS.TAX 2107 AND 2107.5 SPECIAL REVENUE FUND
* For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30,2008

: Variance with
Final Actual Final Budget -

, o Budget Amounts Positive (Negative)
Revenues: '
Intergovernmental - § 800,000 5 702,962 §$. (97,038)
Use of money and property ‘ 3,000 . 24,677 21,677
Reimbursements - 60,238 ; (60,238)
Miscellaneous 2,500 10,274 7,774
- Total Revenues . . . e 865,738 737,913 ¢ + - (127,825)
Expenditures:
Current: ‘
Public works Y 593,979 514,533 < 79,446
Capital Qutlay . 1,076,443 733,488 342,955
Total Expenditures ' 1,670,422 1,248,021 _ - 422,401
"Excess of Revenues Over :
(Under) Expenditures (804,684) (510,108) 294,576
Other Financing Sources (Uses):
Transfers in 542,979 513,610 (29,369)
Transfers out " (4,000) (4,000) -
Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) 538,979 509,610 (29,369)
Net Change in Fuhd Balance (265,705) (498) 265,207
Fund Balance, Beginning of Fiscal Year 579,530 579,530

Fund Balance, End of Fiscal Year $ 313,825 $ 579,032 $ 265,207
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CITY OF ARCATA
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES,
AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
. TRAFFIC SAFETY SPECIAL REVENUE FUND ‘
‘For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2008

Variance with
Final Actual Final Budget -
Budget Amounts Positive (Negative)
Revenues:
Use of money and property b3 500 $ 1,422 $ 922
Fines and forfeitures . 80,000 116,565 36,565
Miscellaneous 19,219 19,219
Total Revenues ‘ 80,500 137,206 56,706
Expenditures:
Current: _ N _ |
Public safety - : _ 145,275 138,886 ' 6,389
Total Expenditures 145,275 138,886 6,389
Excess of Revenues Over
(Under) Expenditures _ : (64,775) (1,680) 63,095
Other Financing Sources (Uses): , :
Transfers in 64,775 64,775
Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) 64,775 64,775
Net Change in Fund Balance , | 63,095 63,095
Fund Balance, Beginning of Fiscal Year ' : 164,545 164,545
Fund Balance, End of Fiscal Year $ . 164545 $ 227,640 63,095
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CITY OF ARCATA
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES,
AND:CHANGES;IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
STIP SPECIAL REVENUE FUND
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30,2008

Variance with

Final _ Actual Final Budget -
o , Budget Amounts Positive (Negative)
Revenues:
Intergovernmental . ; $ 301,000 $ 400,819.- § -, 99,819
- Total Revenues 301,000 400819 . 99819
Expenditures:
Current: _ _
Public works . 185,000 94,536 90,464
Capital outlay 637,616 352,570 - 285,046
* Total Expenditures o 822,616 447,106 375,510
Excess of Revenues Over, ‘
(Under) Expendi_tures ' "~ (521,616) (46287).,... . ' . .., 475329
ther Financing Sources (Uses): »
Transfers in (46,000) 4,830 . - . 50,830
Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) (46,000) 4,830 50,830
Net Change in Fund Balance (567,616) (41,457) 526,159
Fund Balance, Beginning of Fiscal Year - 2,702 2,702
Fund Balance (Deficit), End of Fiscal Year $ (564914) $  (38755) § 526,159
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© . CITY OF ARCATA
_ SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES,
AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
HUD BLOCK GRANT SPECIAL REVENUE FUND
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2008

Variance with

Final Actual Final Budget -
A Budget Amounts Positive (Negative)
Revenues:
Intergovermnmental 5 570,000 $ 328,534 $ (241,466)
Total Revenues 570,000 328,534 " (241,466)
Expenditures:
Current:
Community development . ‘ 570,000 293,711 276,289
Total Expenditures 570,000 293,711 276,289
Net Change in Fund Balance ‘ A 34,‘823 _ 34,823
Fund Balance, Beginning of Fiscal Y-ear (12,856) e (12,856)

Fund Balance (Deficit), End of Fiscal Year $ (12,856) § 21,967 $ 34,823

I
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CITY OF ARCATA
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES,
AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
INDUSTRIAL PARK SPECIAL REVENUE FUND
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2008

Variance with

Fihal Actual Final Budget -
Budget Amounts Positive (Negative)
Revenues: ,
Use of money and property $ 10,000 $ 26,411 $ 16,411
Miscellaneous 73,000 25,841 (47,159)
Total Revenues 83,000 52,252 (30,748)
Expenditures:
Current: : .
Community development 105,000 567 104,433
Capital outlay ‘ ' 22,000 4,033 17,967 -
Total Expenditures - 127,000 4,600 122,400
Excess of Revenues Over , .
(Under) Expenditures ' v © (44,000) 47,652 91,652
Other Financing Sources (Uses)': :
Transfers out _ (32,500) (17,500) 15,000
Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) (32,500) (17,500) 15,000
Net Change in Fund Balance (76,500) 30,152 | - 106,652
Fund Balance, Beginning of Fiscal Year ' 572,230 ' 572,230

Fund Balance, End of Fiscal Year $ 495,730 $ 602,382 $ 106,652
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CITY OF ARCATA
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES,
AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
PEG ACCESS SPECIAL REVENUE FUND
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2008

Variance with

Final Actual Final Budget -
Budget Amounts Positive (Negative)
Revenues:

Use of money and property $ - $ 199 8 199
Miscellaneous _ _ 60 _ 60
Total Revenues 259 259
Net Change in Fund Balance ' 259 259

Fund Balance, Beginning of Fiscal Year - 4,255 4,255
Fund Balance, End of Fiscal Year $ 4,255 $ 4,514 3 259
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CITY OF ARCATA
» SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES,
-AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
RESIDENTIAL :CONSTRUCTION SPECIAL REVENUE FUND
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30,2008

Variance with

. . Final Actual Final Budget -
\ : - Budget Amounts Positive (Negative)

Revenues: :
Taxes and assessments - $ . 20,000 $ 34,659 - $ ‘ 14,659
Use of money and property 1,000 2,447 : 1,447
Total Revenues - - 21,000 37,106 ... .. .= 16,106 -
-Net Change in Fund Balance 21,000 37,106 . 16,106
Fund Balance, Beginning of Fiscal Year - 39,443 . 39,443 .

. Fund Balance, End of Fiscal Year $ . 60443 § 76,549 . $: - . . .16,106
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CITY OF ARCATA
- SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES,
AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET .AND ACTUAL
PARKLAND IN'LIEU SPECIAL REVENUE FUND
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30,2008

Variance with

Final Actual Final Budget -
Budget Amounts Positive (Negative)
Revenues: '

Licenses and permits $ 25,000 $ 74,197 $ ‘ 49,197

Use of money and property 1,000 16,303 15,303
Total Revenues 26,000 90,500 64,500

Expenditures: , | : ‘

Capital outlay 10,700 9,480 ' 1,220
Total Expenditures - 10,700 9,48‘0 : 1,220
Excess of Revenues Over ~ _

(Under) Expenditures 15,300 81,020 65,720
Other Financing Sources (Uses):

Transfers out , (100,000) 100,000

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) (100,000) 100,000
Net Change in Fund Balance _ (84,700)_ 81,020 165,720
Fund Balance, Beginning of Fiscal Year : 285,584 285,584

Fund Balance, End of Fiscal Year ' $ 200,384 8 366,604 $ - 165,720
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CITY OF ARCATA
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES,
- AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
PARKING'IN LIEU SPECIAL REVENUE FUND
s orithe Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2008

: Variance with
Final Actual Final Budget -
Budget . Amounts Positive (Negative)
Revenues: '
Use of money and property $ 5,000 $ 11,551 - $ 6,551
Total Revent}es _ . 5,000 11,551 6,551
Other Financing Sources (Uses):
Transfers out ' (13,796) - -(13,796)
Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) (13,796) (13,796)
Net Change in Fund Balance ' | 5,000 (2,245) (7,245)
Fund Balance, Beginning of Fiscal Year 248,291 248,291 -
Fund Balance, End of Fiscal Year $ - 253,291 $ 246,046, . $. ... (7,245)
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CITY OF ARCATA
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES,
AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
GAS TAX 2105 SPECIAL REVENUE FUND
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30,2008

Variance with
Final Actual Final Budget -
Budget Amounts Positive (Negative)
Revenues: ‘ '
Intergovernmental $ 107,000 § 102,268 $ (4,732)
Total Revenues : 107,000 102,268 (4,732)
Other Financing Sources (Uses):
Transfers out : (107,000) -~ (78,093) 28,907
Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) (107,000) (78,093) 28,907
Net Change in Fund Balance ' 24,175 24,175
Fund Balance, Beginning of Fiscal Year . 9,177 9,177
Fund Balance, End of Fiscal Year $ 9,177 $ 33,352 $ 24,175
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»'CITY OF ARCATA
- SCHEDULE OF REVENUES,; EXPENDITURES,
AND!CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
PROPOSITION172:SPECIAL REVENUE FUND
“:For the Fiscal'Year Ended:June 30, 2008

Variance with

Final - Actual Final Budget -
Budget ~ Amounts Positive (Negative)
Revenues: '
Taxes and assessments .~ . - % 80,000 $ 87,183 $ . 7,183
Use of money and property 500 2,162 1,662
Total Revenues o 80,500 89,345 8,845
Othgr ananéing Sources (Uses): - : ,
Transfers out (75,000) (75,000)
‘Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) (75,000) (75,000)
Net Change in Fund Balance ‘ 5,500 14,345 8,845
Fund Balance, Béginning of Fiscal Year " 73,237 73,237
Fund Balance, End of Fiscal Year | $ 78,737 $ 87,582 § 8,845
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CITY OF ARCATA
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES,
AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
ISTEA SPECIAL REVENUE FUND
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2008

Variance with

Final ‘Actual Final Budget -
Budget Amounts Positive (Negative)
Revenues:
Intergovernmental 5 472,600 § 164,237 $ (308,363)
Use of money and property 2,500 29,318 : 26,818
Total Revenues ‘ ‘ 475,100 193,555 (281,545)
Expenditures:
Current:
Public works 5,000 2,440 2,560
Capital outlay ) 503,600 , 503,600
Total Expenditures . - 508,600 2,440 506,160
Excess of Revenues Over
(Under) Expenditures (33,500) 191,115 224,615
Other Financing Sources (U ses):
Transfers in - 75,000 - ‘ (75,000)
Transfers out : (50,000) (80,000) (30,000)
Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) ' 25,000 (80,000) (105,000)
Net Change in Fund Balance | (8,500) 111,115 119,615
Fund Balance, Beginning of Fiscal Year 625,262 . 625,262
Fund Balance, End of Fiscal Year 5 616,762 5 736,377 $ 119,615
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oo CITY OF ARCATA -
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, -
AND CHANGES IN. FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
FEMA/OES SPECIAL REVENUE FUND
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2008

Variance with

Final _ Actual Final Budget -
Budget Amounts Positive (Negative)
Revenues: '
Intergovernmental $ - $ 369,072 $ 369,072
Use of money and property - 30,706 30,706
Total Revenues ' - 399,778 399,778
Other Financing Sources (Uses): .
Transfers out o _ o , (2,842) Coe (2,842)
Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) - (2,842) (2,842)
Net Change in Fund Balance o 396,936 396,936
~ Fund Balance, Beginning of Fiscal Year ' 542,335 542,335 . -
Fund Balance, End of Fiscal Year ' $ 542,335 $  .939271..$: . 396,936
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ACITY OF ARCATA
: SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES,
. AND CHANGES IN FUND'BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
 COPS SPECIAL REVENUE FUND
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2008

Variance with

Final - Actual Final Budget -
Budget Amounts Positive (Negative)
Revenues:
Tntergovernmental | $ 100,000 $ 100,009 $ 9
Use of money and property 2,000 5,406 3,406
Total Revenues 102,000 105,415 3,415
Expenditures:
Current:
Public safety 100,000 59,948 . 40,052
Total Expenditures . 100,000 59,948 40,052
Net Change in Fund Balance 2,000 ' 45,467 43,467
Fund Balance, Beginning of Fiscal Year A 94,383 . 94,383

Fund Balance, End of Fiscal Year $ 96,383 $ 139,850 $ 43,467
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CITY OF ARCATA
SCHEDULE OF-REVENUES,.EXPENDITURES,
AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE ~BUDGET AND ACTUAL
HOME GRANTS SPECIAL REVENUE FUND'
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2008

Variance with

Final Actual Final Budget -
‘ Budget Amounts Positive (Negative)
Revenues: ' ‘
Intergovernmental $ 2,426,795 $ 1,496,3 82 $ (930,413)
Use of money and property S 7,290 . 7,290
* Total Revenues ’ 2,426,795 1,503,672 (923,123)
Expenditures:
Current: ,
Community development _ 2,426,795 1,526,706 -900,089
Total Expenditures o o 2426795 1,526,706 900,089
Net Change in Fund Balance | ' (23,034) (23,034)
Fund Baiance, Beginning of Fiscal Year 5,552 5,552 .
Fund Balance (Deficit), End of Fiscal Year_ 8 5552 $ (17482 § (23,034)
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AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
"BASIC BUSINESS REVOLVING LOAN SPECIAL REVENUE FUND

CITY OF ARCATA '
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES,

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2008

Revenues: -

Use of money and property
Miscellaneous

Total Revenues .
Expenditures:
Current:

Community development

Total Expenditures

Net Change in Fund Balance
Fund Balance, Beginning of Fiscal Year

Fund Balance, End of Fiscal Year

Final

Variance with

Actual ~ Final Budget -

Budget Amounts Positive (Negative)

$ 12,500 § 22,617 $ 10,117
2,500 1,716 (784)

15,000 24,333 9,333

3,500 1,060 2,440

3,500 1,060 2,440

11,500 .23,273 11,773

454,496 454,496
$ 465996 $ 477,769 § 11,773
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CITY OF ARCATA
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES,
AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
UTILITY USERS SPECIAL REVENUE FUND
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2008

Variance with

Final Actual Final Budget -

Budget Amounts Positive (Negative)

Revenues: :
Use of money and property $ 4000 § 9,883 § 5,883
Total Revenues ' 4,000 9,883 5,883
Net Change in Fund Balance 4,000 9,883 5,883

Fund Balance, Beginning of Fiscal Year 211,3 88 211,388

- Fund Balance, End of Fiscal Year - : $ 215,388 $ 221,271 $ 5,883
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CITY OF ARCATA
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES,
AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
PERS PHASE IN:SPECIAL REVENUE FUND
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30,2008

Variance with

Final Actual Final Budget -

Budget Amounts Positive (Negative)

Revenues:
Use of money and property $ 37,500 § 43,508 § 6,008
Total Revenues 37,500 43,508 6,008
Net Change in Fund Balance . 37,500 43,508 6,008

Fund Balance, Beginning of Fiscal Year 536,724 - 536,724

Fund Balance, End of Fiscal Year o $ 574,224 $ 580,232 $ 6,008
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CITY OF ARCATA
SCHEDULE: OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES,
AND:CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
HEALTHSPORT SPECIAL REVENUE FUND
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2008

Variance with

Final Actual Final Budget -
‘ Budget Amounts Positive (Negative)
Revenues: :
Use of money and property $ 1,100 $ 3229. §$ . 2,129
Total Revenues _ - 1,100 3,229 o - 2,129
Net Change in Fund Balance (, 1,100 32290 L 2,129
Fund Balance, Beginning of Fiscal Year o 69,065 69,065 -
- Fund Balance, End of Fiscal Year 8 70,165 $ - 72294 - & 2,129
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"CITY OF ARCATA
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES,
AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
UNDERGROUNDING SPECIAL REVENUE FUND
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2008

. Variance with
Final Actual Final Budget -

Budget Amounts Positive (Negative)
Revenues: ‘
Use of money and property $ 500 % 758 $ | 258
Total Revenues 500 758 258
Expenditures: _
Capital outlay v 10,882 4,215 6,667
Total Expenditures ' 10,882 4,215 6,667
Net Change in Fund Balance - (10,382) - | (3,457) 6,925
Fund Balance, Beginning of Fiscal Year | 16,740 16,740
Fund Balance, End of Fiscal Year 3 6,358 $ 13,283 | $ 6,925
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CITY OF ARCATA
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES,
AND CHANGES'IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
CURTIS HEIGHTS SPECIAL REVENUE FUND
- For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30,2008

Variance with .

Final Actual Final Budget -
‘. Budget Amounts Positive (Negative) -
Revenues:

- Use of money and property : $ 300 § 663 § .. 363

, Total Revenues _ 300 663 . : 363

Net Change in Fund Balance . 300 : 663 C 363
Fund Balance, Beginning of Fiscal Year 14,170 14,170

“Fund Balance, End of Fiscal Year . $ 14470 $ 14,833 $ 363
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CITY OF ARCATA
SCHEDULE:-OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES,
AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
JANES CREEK MEADOWS SPECIAL REVENUE FUND
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2008

Variance with

* Final Actual Final Budget-
Budget Amounts Positive (Negative)
Revenues:

Taxes and assessments ’ $ 18,000 $ ‘ 18,503 $ 503

Use of money and property . ‘ 1,000 332 (668)
Total Revenues 19,000 18,835 (165)

Expenditures:

Capital outlay 100,000 100,000
Total Expenditures 100,000 - 100,000
Excess of Revenues Over A _

(Under) Expenditures (81,000) 18,835 99,835
‘Other Financing Sources (Uses): :
Transfers out (18,500) (18,500)
Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) (18,500) (18,500)
Net Change in Fund Balance | : (99,500) 335 - ‘ 99,835
Fund Balance, Beginning of Fiscal Year 9,384 v 9,384 -
Fund Balance (Deficit), End of Fiscal Year $ (90,116) § 9,719  § 99,835
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CITY.OF ARCATA
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES,
AND:CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
‘ WINDSONG SPECIAL REVENUE FUND
- 'For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2008

Variance with

Final Actual Final Budget -
Budget Amounts _Positive (Negative)
Revenues: :
Taxes and assessments S 17,000 $ 14,871 $ . (2,129)
Use of money and property - 1,000 1,029 29
Total Revenues - . - .. ' e 18,000 15900 - .- - (2,100)
Expenditures:
Current: :
Parks and recreation v 700 700
Total Expenditures - ' 700 700
:Excess of Revenues Qver o .
(Under) Expenditures 17,300 15,200 (2,100)
Other Flnancmg Sources (Uses): : : , S
~ Transfers in ' 100,000 (100,000)
Transfers out = (17,000).. . . (¥7,000) .
Total Other Financing Sources (Uses): 83,000 (17,000) ' " (100,000)
Net Change in Fund Balance : ' 100,300 (1,800) . - (102,100)
Fund Balance, Beginning of Fiscal Year 25,020 25,020
Fund Balanée, End of Fiscal Year $ 125320 § 23,220 $ (102,100)
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CITY OF ARCATA

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES,

AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT -ADMINISTRATION' SPECIAL REVENUE FUND
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30,2008

Variance with

Final Actual Final Budget -
Budget Amounts Positive (Negative)
Revenues:
Use of money and property § 500 § 2,235 $ 1,735
Total Revenues 500 2,235 1,735
Expenditures:
Current: .
General government 341,227 308,204 33,023
Community development . 78,410 78,845 (435)
Total Expenditures ‘ 419,637 387,049 32,588
Excess of Revenues Over
(Under) Expenditures (419,137) (384,814) 34,323
Other Financing Sources (Uses): .
Transfers in ‘ 450,000 445,500 (4,500)
" Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) 450,000 445,500 (4,500)
Net Change in Fund Balance ‘ 30,863 60,686 29,823
Fund Balance (Deficit), Beginning of Fiscal Year (6,931) (6,931)
Fund Balance, End of Fiscal Year $ 23,932 $ 53,755 $ 29,823
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CITY OF ARCATA .
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES,
AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT HOUSING SET ASIDE SPECIAL REVENUE FUND
' For the Fiscal Year Ended June. 30,2008

Variance with

Final Actual Final Budget -
. Budget Amounts Positive (Negative)

Revenues: .

- Taxes and assessments g $ 350,000 $ 436,5'29] 5 86,529
Use of money and property ' 15,000 94,536 79,536
Miscellaneous : o 345,000 183,272 . . (161,728)

Total Revenues 710,000 714337 4,337

Expenditures:

Current: 4 ‘ . o :
General government ' 49,500 10,222 39,278
Community development o 972,500 365,422 . .. . 607,078

Total Expenditures 1,022,000 375,644, . 646,356

Nét Change in Fund Balance = (312,000) . 338,693 650,693

Fund Balance, Beginning of Fiscal Year .. . 1,807,813 1,807,813

Fund Balance, End of Fiscal Year : $ - 1,495,813 $ 2146506 . § 650,693
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CITY OF ARCATA
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES,
AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
CITY CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2008

Variance with

Final Actual Final Budget -
‘Budget - Amounts - - Positive (Negative)
‘ Revenues: ' '
Use of money and property s 5000 $§ 10,436 S 5,436
Miscellaneous ' 5,000 ' 127,545 122,545
Total Revenues . 10,000 137,981 127,981
Other Financing Sources (Uses):
Transfers out (20,000) (20,000)
Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) (20,000) (20,000)
Net Change in Fund Balance | (10,000) 117,981 o 127,981
Fund Balance, Beginning of Fiscal Year 192,808 192,808
Fund Balance, End of Fiscal Year $ 182,808 $ 310,789 $ 127,981
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MOSS, LEVY & HARTZHEIM LLP

~ CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS

PARTNERS ' " . 9107 WILSHIRE BLVD., SUITE 400

RONALD A LEVY, CPA .o e . o ' o BEVERLY HILLS, CA 90210
CRAIG A HARTZHEIM, CPA . . TEL: 310.273.2745

HADLEY Y HUI, CPA FAX: 310.273.1689
) ) . www.mihcpas.com

- .~ INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL
OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING AND ON COMPLIANCE AND OTHER MATTERS
BASED ON AN AUDIT OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PERFORMED
IN ACCORDANCE WITH GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS

The Honorable Members of the City Council of the
City of Arcata
Arcata, California

We have audited the financial statements of the governmental activities, the business-type. activities, each. major
fund, and the aggregate remaining fund information of the City of Arcata, California, as of and for the fiscal year
ended June 30, 2008 which collectively comprise the City of Arcata’s basic financial statements, and have issued -
our report thereon dated March 4, 2009. We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally
accepted in the United States of America and the standards applicable to fihancial audits contained in Government
Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptrol_ler General of the United States.

Internal Control Over Fmanclal Reporting

In planning and performmg our audit, we cons1dered the City of Arcata s 1nterna1 control over ﬁnancral reportlng
as.a basis for designingour auditing procedures for the purpose of expressing our opinions on the financial
- statements; but-not-for: the- purpose of expressing an ‘opinion on the effectiveness of the City of Arcata’s internal
control over financial reporting. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of the City of
Arcata’s internal control.

A control deficiency exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow management or employees, in
the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent or detect misstatements on a timely basis. A
significant deficiency is a control deficiency, or combination of control deficiencies, that adversely affects the
City of Arcata's ability to initiate, authorize, record, process, or report financial data reliably in accordance with
generally accepted accounting principles such that there is more than a remote likelihood that a misstatement of
the City of Arcata's financial statements that is more than inconsequential will not be prevented or detected by the
City of Arcata's internal control.

A material weakness is a significant deficiency, or combination of significant deficiencies, that results in more
than a remote likelihood that a material misstatement of the financial statements will not be prevented or detected
by the City of Arcata’s internal control.

Our consideration of internal control over financial reporting was for the limited purpose described in the first
paragraph of this section and would not necessarily identify all deficiencies in internal control that might be
significant deficiencies or material weaknesses. We did not identify any deficiencies in internal control over
financial reporting that we consider to be material weaknesses, as defined above.
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We noted certain other matters that we reported to management of the City of Arcata in a separate letter dated
‘February 16, 2009.

Compliance and Other Matters

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the City of Arcata’s financial statements are free of
material misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations,
contracts, and grant agreements, noncompliance with which could have a direct and material effect on the
determination of financial statement amounts. However, providing an opinion on compliance with those
provisions was not an objective of our audit, and accordingly, we do not express such an opinion. The results of
our tests disclosed no instances of noncompliance or other matters that are required to be reported under
Government Auditing Standards. ‘

This report is intended solely for the information and use of the City Council, management, federal awarding
agencies, and pass-through entities and is not intended to be and should not be used by anyone other than these
specified parties.

Apret, Kerz ¥ raaly oo’

Moss, Levy & Hartzheim, LLP
Beverly Hills, California
March 4, 2009
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